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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Dockei No 38SS9 Railroad ClassiTicauon Index, served January 20. 1983. modiTied ihe irponing requiiemenis for class. II. Ill and all Switching and 
leiminal companies These earners will notify die Commission only if the calculation results in a differem revenue level Ihen its current clauiTication 

The dark border on the schedules represems data thai are capiured for processing by the Commission 

It IS estimated that an average of 800 bunlen hours per response are required to compleie this collation of infomaiion. This enimale includa time for 
reviewing instructions, searching oisting dau louioa. gathenng and mainiainmg the dau needed, and oompielmg and reviewmg the collection of informa­
tion. Comments conaming the accuracy of Ihu bunlen estimau or suggestiou for reducmg thu buiden should be direaed to the Section of Adminuiraiivc 
Servica. Interstate Commerce Commission and the Offia of InformauoB and Regulatory Affam, Offia of Manatemeni and Budget. 



Road Inilials- NSRail Yaar 1B92 

A. SCHEDULES OMmEO BY RESPONDENT 

1. TlisRaspondent,•tlltopllon,mayomllpagMlrDmlhlirapanproyktadthBrals 

2 Show betow ths pages axeiudw] and Indkaia tha schedul* numbar widtme totha 

3. H no achedules were omined ftidioBie 'NONE.* 

to report orthe ichdules ere nM 

pravided belcw. 

PaBB SaieduleNo. Tlila 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Rspon R-1 



Road InUala: NS Rail Year 1998 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

AimaiilBtha quaMiona ariisd ihouk) bs mada In hA aiUiaul ralaisna to dUa ratumsd on ths ooriB îondlnB psgi ol piavlaus 

npont. ta CBM any changa el ths naunialanedte undar Inquiry 4 en IMS pagi havs taken plaoBduikig ths yaar eevsiad by thkr^wft, 

ihsy shouldbs apU iK l In hdl dual. 

1. Qlmbhillthisuelnainialthsiaapondsni. U a ths wonls Ths* and ̂ Company* only whsn thsy ars pans of ths ooiporMs nams. 

Bscarslul to MtaguWibaiwean railroad and ralhay. TtiscoipoiBts nams ahould bs given unilormly throughout ths rapon, neuWy on ths 

ao«sr,onttisitlspags,Bndkiths*Vsririe«len.* R ths upon la mads by ieoslwsis,tniMae. a connttssoibondhaldiicer Individuals 

BthswIatipoaMrianal Ihs prapsity, Mils nana* and lads wlh precision. H ihs rapon Is lor a eonsoliddsd group, puiiamio 

Spscial PMidBlan hom ths oommlislon. AeoBundng and Valuation Board, tadBits aueh I K I on Ihs 1 bstow and IH ths oonsolMhtad 

graiipenpagia. 

2. l(kiosipoi«sdundwaipaelalchBrtar,glad«solpass^alOisaci:lanoiganlzailanhabaBnanseud,g|vBdBisol 

raoiganUkn. lanostnrsh^oraBisrtnaLglvsakodMswhBnauGhiaoslvarshlpwolherpoaesslonbsgan. lapannsrah^, 

gkw das ol hnnlkin and ako nama in hll ol prasant pannBis. 

3. SiilBthsooGailcnterthsrseiganltalon.«disaisrbyrBBionellsraelasuraalmongsgsoiolhoiwla,aeoscdngiethslBel. Glrn 

dais ol oigaihtfsn ol original niporadon and ralst to l a n undsr BihUi srguitasd. 

1. Eaemmo of oommon eanlsrmakkigthli rapoit Norfolk Southem Combined Railroad Subsidiaries* (NS Rail) is compiised 

principally ot Norfolk Soulhem Railway Consolidated and its mapr subsidiary Noriolk and Wesiem Railway Consolidated. 

2. tasoikiooiporaiion Norfolk Soulhem Railway Company was incorporated June IB, 1894, under the name Southem Railway 

Company, Nortolk and Westem Railway Company - January 15,1896. 

3. Undsr lawi of whal 6ovsmrnsm,Slals,«TsirkoiyorganlM<r II mom than ons, nams alL I ta banlruptcy, givs 

ooun sl lurisdclbn and data ef baginning ol rscslvsrahip or truMsahti and ol appolmnisni ol raakrara er truMss 

Norfolk Southem Railway Company-Oraanged under and by virture ot an acl of Assembly ot the Slate ot Virginia. 

approved February 20,1894. Nortolk and Westem Railway Company-Organized September 24,1896 under aet ot 

Geneiai Assembly ot Virainia, approved January 15,1896. 

4. If the nspondanl was noiganltsd during yths ysar, hvotved In a consoEdaten oi msrgsr, or oondueisd Rs businsa undsr a 

dlfsran nams, gtfs full particuiara On June 1.1982, Soulhem Railway Company (SR) and Norfolk and Western Railway \ 

Company (NW) became subsidiaries ot Nortolk Soulhem Corporation (NS), a transponation holding eompany incorporated 

in Virginia. Effective December 31,1990, NS transferred all the comrnon stock et NW to SR, and SR's name was changed 

to Norfolk Southem Railway Company. 

* See note en page 4 'Prinelplee ef ConeoIIdated Reperting.' 

SrrOCKHOLOERS REPORTS 

5. Ths raspendsnt Is lequlisd Is isnd to ths Buraau of Aooeuiila, hmdktsly upon prapamion, «w oopla of in land annual rapon 

to uuiJiliuldira. 

Cfiscfc appropilais boc 

I I T w e Copia ara aaaehid to Oils ispert 

I iTwecaplwwIllbssubmlllsd 

| X ] N O amual rapon to Hoekholdsre b piaparad. Not applicable for 'Norfolk Southem Combined Railroad Subskliaries.* 

Enclosed with this Report Form R-1 are copies ot SEC Annual Reports Form 10-K for year ended December 31,1991, 

for the following companies: Norfolk Southem Coiporation and Norfolk Southem Railway Company. 

RaDroad Annual Ripoit R-1 



RoadtaUali: NSRail Yaar 1902 

1. 

1 
Slato ttw par vakw d SBch Shaw of stack, 

psr shan: d*sntura Stock. ( 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 
Cemnaat NoPar pBrihara:flrdpralsnBd.f SO Stated value psrihara:BSGendpn«sirsd. 

psr shara. 

2. Suu whslhsr« net saeh rtara of atock h n Ihs ils^t to ons 

3. Are voitafi ik^ila poiporttonal to hokSnoi? T 6 S 

4. Am voiing lighli •ttaehsd to any wcuillisi ether tt 

vou: I net, ghw hll piniEulvB ta a tool 

If noti Kile In K footnote Iho islstfon b 

ancloek? No I M 

now Yes 

1, nams h aloomou saeh ascurity, dhsrttian dock 

voiing i l ^ t i , MBUng whslhsr vsdng righu ara aehial or OBntlngsm. and H oonttagant rtowing Ihs andngsncy. 

& H a any etaa er iMus of aacurttia any apsdal prMlsgM h ths stoeUon of dkscun, matsa, or mansgMt, a ta ths dstsrmkiatton 

efooiperato aaion by any malhod? No >n,dNcribshillytaato«noUBBchsuehdaa«ksusandahiea 

6. Givs ths dMsol ths tauaidoslnaal ttw Modi book prior to ths aciual lllnaol this raoeiL and nos ths oumoBBol such dosing Stock 

Books Do Not Close 
7. SUds ths total voting powsi Bl all Mcurtly hoUsra ol ths lapondsM al ths dau ol sueh doalno, 1 wtthta ons ysai el the dtos d 

such dosing, i wtthta ens year d Ihs dds d such fling: InoL Mto w d ths d o n of ttto year. NSR 16,666,997 and TCS 500 votos 

n d December 31. 1992. 
... ^ j . L_ ... . -

8. s u u ttw toulnunter of dodiholdsradrsoord.nd ths dau ihownta answer to taquky NaT. One atoekhddsr. 

a Qivs tta namn of ttw ttility sseurky hddsn of ttw mpondsnt who, M ttw dds d ttw tatal dosing d ttw dock book or oompUdion 

d bsi d doekhokton of ttw mipondsM (If wlttita 1 ysar prior to ttis Bdual flling d ttiii mpon}. had flis highni voting powsn ta ttis rsspondsnl, shewing 

lor lach hk iddrsa, ttw numbsr d vous which hs would havs had a righl to ea« en ttid dau had a nwdlng ttwn bssn ta Ofdsr, and ttw dnslicdton 

d ths nun«« d vsia to which hs wan sntltlsd, which mipBGi te sseurUn hsU by Mm, such ssouWa bsIng daaffisd u ammon dock, sseond 

prafsrrsd dock, Aral pisfsrraddoek, and oawiBseurittas,ddtagta a lootnds ttw nama of such ottwr ascuriltas ( laiy). * any auch holdsr hsld to 

iniK.glva(taaladnau)thspanicutanelttwttud. In ttw caa of voting irudagrasmim, giva a aupplsnwntalinlonndton ttw namn and addraasn 

d ths thiny targahddsrad ttw voting inMosnlicdM and ttw amount dthsirhdhridual holdings. tVm Madt beak mat nai deaad ar Iha Ual 

af itaekhaUtrt eampBiad whhbi aueh yaar, them aueh Uikty aaairHy hoUara aaaflha daaa of Ms yaar. 

Lha 

Na. 

1 

2 

a 
4 
i 
1 
7 
1 
1 

IC 
11 
i : 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 
18 
11 
20 
21 
a 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
21 
a 
3C 

Namsd 

SseuilyHoldw 

Norfolk Southern Railway: 

Norfdk Southern Ooip. 

Triple Crown Services, Inc. 

Addmsd 

Sseutty 

Hotter 

Norfdk. VA 

Norfdk. VA 

Nuntwrefvotoa 

towhieh 

sseuity holdsr 

wnsntUsd 

16.668.987 

800 

NUkeER OF VOTES. CLASSIRED WHX 

RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON 

WHCH BASED 

Stock 

Convnon 

16,668,067 

bOO 

PREFERRED 

OSODnQ 

1M7.011 Shara wsrs hsU othei than by lubikliarin. 

Fim 

• 
, 

Uns 

No. 

'1 

2 
3 
4 

! 
6 
7 
1 
1 

IC 
11 
12 
IS 
14 

IS 
16 
17 
1( 
11 
2C 
21 
22 
X 
24 
2! 
26 
27 
2C 
a 
3C 
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RoadtaUak: NSRail Vear 1682 

C. VOTINQ POWERS AND ELECTIONS • Centlnuod 

10. Son ttw UttI numbsr d v a n cad d ths taudginsralmsding tor ttw dacttonddtaetoiid ttw raipendon. NSR-16,668.997 > TCS-500 
i i.Qimawdaudwehmsdtag. NSR - May 26,1992 and TCS OelDt>er 16,1992 ^ _ _ _ 

12 GM ttw ptaaoi sueh mssttag. Norfolk, Vlrfllnia for both NSR and TCS 

NOTES ANO REMARKS 

Prindples ot Combined Reporting 

Norfolk Southem Combined Raiiroad Subsidiaries (NS RaU) indudes tfie affiliated railioads under ttie COMIUION CONTROL of 

Noriolk Southem Corporaiion (NS). The mqor subsidiary is Noriolk Southem Railway Company and consolklated 

aubsidiaries (NSR). NSR's major subsidiary is Norfolk and Westem Railway Company and consolidated subsidiaries (see page 2. 

•'Identity ot Respondent^. See Estino ot oompanies induded in combined rail reporting befow. Nonrailroad aubakliaries whoae 

assets and operations are not deemed to be an Intergral part of rail opeiations are Induded In ttiis combined report ki ttw 

lollowing dassificalions: 

Baianoe Sheet • Fond Capital Assets - *Praperty Used in Oiher Than Carrier Operationa* 

Results of Operationa - "Ottier kicome* and "Msoellaneous Deduetfons Frem kwome* 

All dgnificant kiteroompany balances and transactions have been eUminated in eombinatton. 

This form of Combined reporting was approved t>y ttie ICC Accounting and Valuation Board on March 23,1987, as 

mdicaied in Chaiiman William F. Moss, Ill's letter. 

The following companies are induded ki the combined rail reporting to ttie Interstate Commeroe Commisston: 

Class I Lessors and Ottier 

Norfolk and Weslern Railway Company 

Norfolk Southem Railway Company 

Class II 

Alabama Great Souttiem Raiiroad Company, Tlie 

Central of Georgia Raiiroad Company 

Cincinnati, New Orfeans and Texas Pacific Railway Company, The 

Georgia Souttiem and Rorida Railway Company 

Class IM 

Allaniic and East Carolina Railway Company 

Camp Lejeune Railroad Company 

, Chattanooga Station Company 

Chesapeake Westem Railway 

Georgia Norttiem Railway Company, The 

Interstate Railroad Company 

Live Oak, Perry and Soutt) Georgia Railway Company 

Louisiana Southem Railway Company 

New Orleans Terminal Company 

Norfolk and Portsmoutti Beit Line Raiiroad Company 

St. Johns River Terminal Company 

State University Raiiroad Company 

Tennessee, Alabama ft Georgia Railway Company 

Tennessee Railway Company 

Airforce Pipeline, Inc. 

Allanta and Chartotte Ak Lkie Railway 

Company, The 

Chattanooga Tenninal Railway Company 

Citico Realty Company 

Eiberton Southem Railway Company 

IStti ft K Associates 

Georgia Midland Railivay Company, The 

High Point, Randleman, Asheboro and 

Souttiem Railroad Company 

Lake Erie Dock Company 

Memphis and Charieston Railway Company 

Mobile and Birmingham Railroad Company 

North Caroltfia Midland Raiiroad Company, The 

Rail Investment Company 

Shenandoah-Virginia Corporaiion 

Soutti Westem Rail Road Company, The 

Soulhem Rail Terminals, Ine. 

Souttiem Rail Terminals of Alabama, kw. 

Souttiem Raii Terminals ot Nortti Cardkia, kw. 

Souttiem Railway • Cardina Division 

Souttiem Region Coal Transport, he. 

Souttiem Region Industtial Realty, kic. 

Souttiem Region Matenals Supply, Inc. 

Souttiem Region Motor Transport kic. 

Triple Crown Senrices, Ine. 

Virginia and Souttiwestem Railway Company 

Yadkin Railroad Company 

Railroad Annual Rspon R-l 
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Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

Cress 
Check 

• 

Acoount 

701 
702 
703 

704 
7I» 

706 
707 
709.708 
708.5 
709.5 
710.711.714 
712 
713 

715.716.717 
721.721.5 

722.723 
724 

737.738 

739,741 
743 
744 

731.732 
731,732 
731.732 
733,735 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF RNANCIAL POSITION • ASSETS 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

TMe 

(a) 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Temporary Cash Investments 
Special Deposits 
Aooounts Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 
• Interline and Otiier Balances 

-Customers 
-Other 
- Accrued Aooounts Receivables 
- Receivables from AfliliatBd Companies 
• Less: Allowance fbr Uncollectible Accounts 

Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 
Materials and Supplies 
Other Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 
Special Funds 
Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 

(Schedule 310 and 31 OA) 
Other Investments and Advances 
Allowances fbr Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Securities-Cr. 
Properly Used in Other than Carrier Operation 

(less Depreciation) $20,178 and $20,683 respedhrely 
Other Assets 
Oiher Deferred Debits 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 
Road (Schedule 330. L-30 Col. h&b) 
Equipment (Schedule 330. L-39 Col. h A b) 
Unallocated Items 
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortzation 

(Schedules 335.342.351) 
Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Baianoe at ctose 
ofyear 

(b) 

14.583 
62,537 

3,497 
7.176 

256,512 
36,496 

219,388 
117,596 

(9,993) 
126.777 
73.371 
10,514 

908,454 

19.618 
200.873 

255,679 
-

219,347 

7,388 
3,121 

. 
706,026 

7,306,302 
4,292,158 

186,420 
(3,736,563) 

8,048,407 

9.662,887 

5 

Balance at begin-
ningofyear 

(e) 

44,024 
95,496 

523 
12.TO3 

241,288 
40,896 

222,605 
28,468 
(9.761) 

141.752 
64.695 

9.254 
891,993 

23.216 
212,193 

185,222 
-

214.371 

13,213 
3,618 

. 
651.833 

6,979.224 
4,232,050 

281,901 
(3,692,078) 

7,801.106 

9.344,932 

Lkie 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
IB 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

1 

• 

' 
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6 Road Initials: NSRail Year 1992 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FMANOAL POSITION • UABILTTIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
SO 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 
62 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 

Aooount 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755.756 
757 
759 
760.761,761.5,762 
763 
764 

765.767 
766 
766.5 
766 
769 
770.1,7702 
781 
783 
786 
771,772,774,775, 
782,764 

791.782 

794.795 

797 
798 
798.1 

798.5 

(Ooliars kl Thousands) 

Title 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 
Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounts Payable: Interline and Other Balances 
Audited Accounts and Wages 
Other Accounts Payable 
Interest and Divklends Payable 
Payables to Afliliaied Companies 
Accrued Accounts Payable 
Taxes Aocnied 
Other Cunent Uabilities 
Equipment ObligaUons and OVier Long-Tenn Debt 

due Within One Year 
TOTAL CURRENT UABILrnES 

Non-CuirenlUabnities 
Funded Oebt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
Capitalized Lease Obligatnns 
Oebt In Default 
Accounts Payable: Afliliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Interest m Default 
Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Govemment AuthorMes 
Accumulated Deferred Inoome Tax Credits 
Ottier Long-Term Liabilities and Defenad Credte 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

Sharehokters' Equity 
Total Capital Stoek: (Schedule 230. L-53 A 54) 

Common Stock 
Prefened Slock 

Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional Capital (Scheduk* 230) 
Retained Eamings: 

Appropriated 
Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable 
Equity Securities 

Less Treasury Stock 
Net Stockholders' Equity 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EOUITY 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Balance at dose 
ofyear 

(b). 

27,200 
1,193 

32,521 
3,793 

20,619 
-
441,592 
162,898 
74,818 
82,544 

847,178 

152.904 
517,497 

2,326 
-
-

(5,164) 
• 
-

2,638.708 
819,220 

4,125,491 

166,690 
-
-
513.757 

17,236 
3,992.535 

-

• 
4.690,218 
9,662,887 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(c) 

27,200 
2,689 

36,565 
7,464 

14.098 
-
492351 
160,433 
67,705 
87.219 

896224 

154272 
536,533 

3,553 
. 
-

(5,060) 

. 
2,576222 

824223 

4,089,743 

166,690 
. 
• 
513,837 

17236 
3,661202 
-

• 
4,356,965 
9,344,932 

Line 
No. 

X 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
46 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
56 
59 

60 
61 
62 
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Roadlnitials: NSRail Year 1992 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCIAL POSmON-EXPLANATOKY NOTES 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary infonnation on matters which have an importani effect on the 
financial condition of the carrier. The carrier shall give the particulars called fw herein and where there is nothing to report, 
insert the word 'none*; and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suiuble particulars other maners involving 
material amounts of the character commonly disdosed in Tmancial sutements under generally accepted accounting and 
reporting principles, except as shown in other schedules. This indudes sutements explaining (1) service imerruption insurance 
policies and indicating the amount of indemnity to wbich respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the 
maximum amount of additional premium respondem may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are susuined by othei 
railroads; QO particulars conceming obligations for stock purchase options granted to officers and employees; and (S) what 
entries have been made for net income or retained income restriaed under provisions of mortgages and other arrangementSc 

1. Amount Cestimated, if necessary) of net income or retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, 
and for sinking and other funds pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other contracts 

NONE $ 

Z Estimated amount of future eamings wfaicfa can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and 
available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for «diich the report is made 

NONE $ 

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service 
pension costs, indicating whether or not consistent with the prior year 

SFF. NOTE ̂  PAGE 9 

(b) Sute amoimt, if any, representing the excess of the actuarially computed value c^ vested benefits over the total of the 
pension fiind NONE $ 

(c) Is any part of peruion plan funded? Specify. Yes__X_ No 

(0 If funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company NOT APPLICABLE 
If funding is by trust agreement, list tnisteeCs) CQRESTATES BANK. N.A. (CUSTODIANS 
Date of ttust agreement or latest amendment AUGUST 1. 1988 (CUSTODIAL AGREEMENT) 
If respondent is alTJiated in any way with the trusteeCs), explain aCTiliation: 

(d) List affiliated companies which are induded in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating 
charges under the agreement SEE NOTE S. PAGE 9 

(e) (0 Is any port of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other securities of the respondent or any of its affiliates? 
Specify. Yes_X_No 

If yes, ghre number of the shares for each dass of stock or other security: SEE NOTE 3. PAGE 9 

(ii) Are voting rights atuched to any securities held by the pension plan? Speciiy. Yes_JL No If yes, who 
determines how stock is voted? The Chairman of the Board of Managers is authorized to give instmcu'ons to the Board of 

girding the execution of general proxies. . 

4. Sute whether a segregated fwlitical fiind has been esublished as provided by the Federal Eleaion Campaign Aa of 1971 
(18 U.S.C. 610). Yes__X_No 

5. (a) The amount of employers contribub'on to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was J 8.4 million 
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contributions to 

qualified employee stock ownership plans for tfae current year was J NONE . 

6. In reference to Docket No. 3746S specify the total amount of business entenainment expenditures charged to the non-
operating expense account J NONE 

Continued on following page 
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Roadlnitials: NS RaQ Year 1992 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES 

Give poitKulars witfa tespeti. to contingent assets and liabilities at tfae dose of tfae year, in accordance with Instniaion 5-6 
in the Unifonn System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not refleaed in the amounts <rf the respondenL 

Disdose tbe nature and amount of contingency that is nuterial. 

Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened 
litigation, assessments or possible assessments of addkional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase 
securities or property. Additk>nal pages may be added if more ^>aoe is needed. (Explain and/or reference to tfae 
following pages.) 

Norfolk Southem Railway Company and c e n ^ subsidiaries are defendanu in numerous lawsuits relating fvincipally to 
lailroad tolerations. Vdiile the final outcome of tfaese lawsuits cannoi be prediaed with ceiuinty, H is the opinion of 
Management, after consulting with its legal counsel, that ultimate liability will oat materially affea tfae consdidated 
financial position of NS Rail. 

Environmenul Matters 

NS Rail is subjea to various jurisdictions' environmental laws and regulations. Several years ago, it esublished an 
Environmental Protection Di r imen t to handle environmental issues. Like many companies, Norfolk Southem 
Railway Company and ceruin rail subsidiaries have received notices from tfae Environmental Proteaion AgeiKy 
(EPA) that these companies are potentially responsible parties under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, 
Compensation and Liability Aa (Superfund) and may be required to share in the cost to clean up oeiuin sites 
klentifled by tbe EPA. 

Pbr Superfund sites and other environmental inddents, where a loss is probable, NS Rail has recorded an eslimated 
liability. It is the opinion of Management tfaat tfae ultimate liability for tfaese matters will not materially affea tfae 
cc»sdkiated financial position of NS Rail. 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounu 

8. Marketable Equtty Securities. See Note 8. 

(Current Yr.) 
asof / / 
(Previotis Yr.) 
as5f 7 / 

Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Ponfolio 
Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 

Cost Marka 
Dr. (a.) 

to Income 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Dr. (Cr.) to 
Stockholders Equity 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gains and losses peruining to markeuble equity securities were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

Current 
Noncurrent 

on the sale of markeuble equity securities was induded in net income 
(year). The cost of securities sold was based-on the _ _ _ _ ^ (method) cost of all the shares of each 

(c) A net unrealized gain Ooss) of $. 
or 
security hdd at time of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financial sutemenu but prior to 
the filing, applicable to markeuble equity securities owned at balance sheel date shall be disdosed below: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-<>>ncluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3. Pension Plans and Other Postretirement Benefits 

NS Rail's defined benefit pension plans, whidi principally cover salaried employees, were merged into NS' 
retirement plans on June 1, 1982. Pension benefits are based primarily on years of seivice with NS and its 
participating subsidiary companies and compensation rates near retirement Contributions to the plans are 
made on the basis of not less than the minimum funding standards set forth in the Employee Retirement 
Income Security Aa of 1974, as amended Assets in the plans consist mainly of common stocks. The 
following data relate prindpally to NS Rail's portion of the combined NS plans, since no separate NS Sail 
data are available. 

A summary of the pension cost (crediO ctjmponenis ftdlows: 

Service cost-benefits eamed during the year 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
Actual retum on assets in plans 
Net amonization and deferral 

Net pension credit 

1992 J3SL 
On millions of dollars) 
$ 10.8 $ 9.8 

57.5 57.5 
(68.© (208.7) 

Pension cost is determined based on an actuarial valuation which reflects appropriate assumptions as of the 
beginning of each year. The funded status of the plans is determined using appropriate assumptions as of 
each year end. A summary of the major assumptions follows: 

Discount rate for detennining benefit obligations: 
Pension cost 
Funded status 

Future salary increases 
Retum on assets in the plan 

1992 

8% 
8.25% 

6% 
9% 

1991 

8.5% 
8% 
6% 
9% 

The funded status of the plans and the amounts reflected in the consolidated balance sheets were as follows: 

neoember^l . 
1992 J22L 

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations: 
Vested benefits 
Nonvested benefits 

Accumulated benefit obUgation 
Effect of anticipated future salary increases 

Projeaed benefit obUgation 
Fair value of assets in plans 

Funded status 

Unrecognized initial net asset 
Unrecognized gain 
Unrecognized prior service cost 

Net pension liability included in the balance sheets 

On millions of dollars) 

644.2 
J i l 

644.3 
.ai2 

665.4 

740.5 
891.^ 

665.7 

150.8 

(60.1) 
059.4) 
JQ3 

750.1 

i c^s 

146.2 

(68.5) 
(142.8) 

J 1 5 
S (53.6) 

In addition to providing pension benefits, NS Rail provides health care and Ufe insurance benefits for certain 
retired employees. The cost of providing these benefits has been recognized by expensing actual payments, 
which were $20.3 milUon. $18.5 miUion and $l6.8 miUion in 1992, 1991 and 19S ,̂ respectively (beginning with 
1993, the cost of these benefits wiU be accrued during the employees' creditable service years; see Note 13, 
"New Statements of Finandal Accounting Standards," on page 12). During 1991, the NS Retirement Plan was 
amended to esublish a Section 401(h) account for the purpose of transferring a portion of pension plan 
assets in excess of the projected actuarial UabiUty to fund current-year medical payments for retirees. In 
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10 Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1992 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3. Pension Plans and Other Postretirement Benefits (continued) 

December 1992 and 1991, $15.0 miUion and $14.5 milUon, respectively, was transferred from this accoimt to 
reimburse NS for sudi payments. NS contributed equal amounts to a Voluiuary Employ^ Beneficiary 
Assodation account in those years to fund future medical costs for retirees. 

(e)(0 Par value of pension plan Investments in securities of the respondeitt or affiliates: 

December ^ 1 . 

1992 1991 
On thousands of dollars) 

Norfolk & Westem Railway 1st Consol. Mtge. Bonds, 4%, 10/1/96 $ 193 $ 193 
Virginian Railway Subordinated Income Debentures, 6%, 08/01/08 96 96 
Trailer Train Company. 6-1/2% Note, 04/17/97 V)fi V)8 

$ 597 $ 597 

8. Marketable Equity Securities 

December 31. 
1992 1991 

On millions of doUars) 

Marketable equity securities, carried at lower of cost or market $ 20.6 $ 20.6 

At December 31, 1992 and 1991, the market value of marketable equity securities which consist prindpaUy of 
7.252,634 shares of NS common stock, was $444.6 milUon and $431.0 milUon, respectively. 

9- Business Organization and Structure 

NoifoDt Southem Railway Company is the corporate name of the entity heretofore known as "Southern 
Railway Company.* EfTective December 31, 1990, NoifoUc Southern Corporation (NS) transferred aU the 
common stock it owned in NW to Norfolk Southem RaUway Company. As a result, at year end 1990, NW 
became a whoUy owned subsidiary of Norfolk Southem Railway Company, and NS owned aU the conunon 
stock of Norfolk Southem Railway Company. This transfer was recorded as a contribution to capital. This 
restructuring of entities under common control was accoimted for at historical cost in a marmer similar to 
the pooling of interests method, lhe prindpal impact on Form R-l finandal information is in the 
configuration of shareholders' equity, as NW had previously been induded as part of NS Rail. 

10. Related Parties 

Cfnergf 
NS is the parent holding company of NS RaU. The costs of functions performed by NS are aUocated to its raU 
operating subsidiaries. Rail operations are coordinated at the holding company level by the NS Executive 
Vice President-Operations. 

4ssets Acquired 
During 1991, NS Rail acquired $66.6 miUion of assets from a real esute partnership in which an NS Rail 
subsidiary owns an equity interest Of this transaction, $10.6 miUion was noncash and relates to amounts 
which previously had been dassified in Investments and advances. Noncash transactions are exduded from 
the Statements of Cash Flows. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

10. Related Parties (continued) 

Intercomoanv Accnunts 
Intercompany billings are made for aU significant expenses incuned on behalf of each railroad in the 
NS RaU system. Settlement of intercompany balances is made periodicaUy. Interest is appUed to significant 
unsettled balances at the average NS yield on short-term investments. 

The net balances arising from these transactions were as foUows: 

Pecember 31. 
1992 1991 

On miUions of doUars) 
Due from NS: 

Short-term advances S 117.6 $ 28.5 
Long-term advances $ l6l.4 $ l6l.4 

Intercompanv Federal Income Tax Accounts 
In accordance with the NS Tax Allocation Agreement, intercompany federal income tax accounts are 
recorded between companies in the NS consoUdated group. At December 31. 1992 and 1991, NS RaU had 
intercompany federal income tax payables (which are included in Other long-term UabiUties on 
Schedule 200) of $113.8 mUUon and $60.8 mUUon, respectively. 

Cash Required for NS Stock Purchase Program and N.̂  Debt 
Since 1987, the NS Board of Direaors has authorized the purchase and retirement of up to 65 milUon shares 
of NS common stock. Purchases under the programs initiaUy were made with intemaUy generated cash. 
Beginning in May 1990, NS financed some purchases with proceeds fi'om the sale of commercial paper notes. 
As of December 31. 1992 and 1991, NS had recorded $520.5 nuUion and $641.8 mUUon, respectively, of notes 
under this program. In March 1991, NS issued $250.0 mUUon of long-term notes and, in February 1992, NS 
issued an additional $250 miUion of long-term notes in part to repay a portion of the commerdal paper 
notes, as weU as to fund additional stock purchases. 

On January 29, 1992, NS announced that. primarUy related to issues surrounding the 1991 spedal charge &ee 
Note 14 on page 13), the purchase program would continue, but at a slower pace and over a longer authorized 
period, with actual purchases dependent on market conditions, the economy, cash needs and altemative 
investment opportunities. Since the first purchases in December 1987 and through December 31, 1992, NS 
has purchased and retired 51,469,1(X) shares of its common stock under these programs at a cost of 
$2.0 bUUon. 

Consistent with the earUer cash purdiases, a significant portion of the funding for future NS stock purchases, 
either in the form of direct cash or cash used for debt service. wiU come from NS RaU through intercompany 
advances or dividends to NS. Cash required to service NS debt issued to fund labor costs related to the 
spedal charge also wUl come prindpally from NS Rail 

Transfer of Investment from NS 
In August 1991, NS transferred its $15.2 milUon equity interest in a raUroad equipment leasirig subsidiaiy to 
NorfoUc Southem Railway Company. In July 1990, NS transferred its $11.5 mUlion equity interest in a 
development partnership to NorfoUc Southem Railway Company. Both transfers were recorded at historical 
cost and were reflected as contributions to capital. 

11. Freight Rates and Regulated Traffic 

During the period January 1, 1988, through December 31. 1992, the ICC, pursuant to statutory authority, 
conUnued to pubUsh a quarterly index tracking raU costs. During this five-year period, chiefly because of an 
adjustment to refiea raU productivity gains adopted by the ICC in 1989. the cumulative effea on rate inaease 
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200. COMPARATTVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOIXS-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

11. Freight Rates and Regulated Traffic (continued) 

audiority has been negative. However, during this period, NS RaU was able to implement some relatively 
broad revenue improvement rate increases unrelated to the ICC cost index. For example, in 1989 selective 
commodity increases for revenue improvement were implemented, ranging from 1.5 to 5 percent, and in 
1990. two selective increases, of up to 5 peroent Qanuary 1) and up to 4 peroent (Oaober 1), were 
implemenied on merchandise trafiic 

Because of the negative progression of the ICC cost recovery index previously mentioned, in mid-year 1990, 
NS Rail discontinued use of this index as an adjustment mechanism for most merchandise tarrif rates and 
moved to other more representative indices to reflect cost-related merchandise tariff adjustinents on all 
trafiBc Early In 1992, NS RaU also discontinued use of the ICC cost recovery rate increase prooediues on coal 
traEfic ntes. 

In die pricing of its freight servioe, NS RaU continues to increase its reUanoe on private contracts which, 
coupled with traffic whidi has been exempted from regulation by the ICC (e.g.. boxcar and intermodal 
traffic), presendy account for approximately 80 percent of freight operating revenues. Thus a major portion 
of NS RaU's fieight business is no longer economicaUy regulated by the govemment Market forces have been 
substituted for this govemment regulation. 

In 1989 and 1990. the ICC found NS RaU "revenue adequate" based on results of the yeais 1988 and 1969. 
respectively. In 1991 and 1992, however, the ICC found NS RaU revenue inadequate based on 1990 and 1991 
results. A railroad is "revenue adequate" under the Interstate (k}mmerce Aa ^ e n its retum on net 
investinent exceeds the raU industry's cost of capital. The condition of "revenue adequacy" determines 
whether a railroad can take advanuge of a provision in the Interstate Commerce Act aUowing freedom to 
inaease regulated rates by a specific percenuge. However, widi the decreasing importance of regulated uriff 
traffic to NS RaU, the ICC's "revenue adequacy* findings have less impaa than formerly. 

IZ Baianoe Sheet Qassification 

Beginning in 1991, the balance sheet dassification of certain revenue-related balances appears on an actual 
(heO basis rather dian an estimated (gross) basis due to the earUer availabiUty of ceruin settiement daU with 
odier laOroads. This modification, which had no income sutement effect, resulted in large offsetting declines 
in Accounts receivable Oine IS) and (^nent UabUities other than debt (Une 17) in Schedule 240, Sutement of 
Cash Flows for 1991. 

13. New Sutements of Finandal Accounting Standards (SFAS) 

"Employers' Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Odier Than Pensions" (SFAS 106) was issued in 
December 1990. This standard, which is effective for 1993, significandy changes the prevalent curreiH 'pay-as-
you-go* practice of accounting for postretirement benefits (isee Note 3 on page 9). SFAS 106 wiU require 
aooual of the expeaed postretiremeru benefit during the employees' service years. SFAS 106 allows for a 
one-time cumulative adjustment or for phase-in recognition of the transition obUgation. "Employers' 
Accounting for Postemployment Benefits* (SFAS 112) was issued in November 1992. This sundard, which 
must be Implemented by 1994, requires accrual for benefits provided to former or inactive employees after 
employment but before retirement For NS RaU, this consists prindpaUy of disabUity benefits. SFAS 112 
requires a one-time cumulative adjustment to record this obUgation. NS RaU wiU adopt SFAS 106 and SFAS 
112 in die first quarter of 1993 as a cumulative adjustment Management estimates that these adjustments wUl 
reduce pretax income in the range of $320-$365 miUion and net income by $199-$227 miUion, respectively. 
SubstantiaUy aU of the adjustment relates to SFAS 106, postretiremeru benefits. 

"Accounting for Income Taxes" (SFAS 109) was issued in February 1992 and superseded a previous sundard 
which many companies, including NS RaU, never implemented due to numerous unresolved issues and 
postponements of the effective date. SFAS 109 significandy changes the mediod of accounting for deferred 
income taxes from the deferred method to the asset and UabiUty method, ^ ^ c h shifts emphasis from the 
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200. COMPARATTVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON^XPIANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

13. New Sutements of Finandal Accounting Sundards (SFAS) (continued) 

income sutement to the balance sheet Under the deferred method, book income tax expense is matched 
widl pretax accounting income by providing deferred taxes at current tax rates. The required asset and 
liabUity method wiU value deferred taxes for the temporary differences between the finandal reporting basis 
and the tax basis of a company's assets and UabUities at oirrendy enacted tax rates. Under the new 
accoimting requirements, income tax expense in years in which corporate tax rates are changed may 
significantly decrease or increase net income. -NS RaU wiU implement SFAS 109 in the first quaner of 1993 as 
a cumulative adjustment which Management estimates wiU increase net income In the range of $450-$500 
mUUon. 

14. Special Charge in 1991 

Induded in fourth quarter 1991 results was a $483 milUon spedal charge for labor force reductions and asset 
write-downs. The spedal charge reduced net income by $303 mUUon. The prindpal components of the 
spedal charge were as foUows: 

Labor 
Significant new labor agreements were reached late in 1991 foUowing a Presidential Emeigency Board's 
recommendations that raUroads be permitted to modify long-standing unproductive work rules. The 
prindpal feature of the new agreements concemed a diange in crew consist (the required number of crew 
members on a train) from four to two members to be implemented over a five-year period aaoss most of NS 
RaU's system. Surplus employees whose positions were eliminated as a result of the restructured crew size are 
entided to protective pay and may be offered voluntary separation incentives. Related to crew-consist 
changes, separate agreements were reached concerning a buy out of certain productivity funds (payments to 
train service employees whenever a train operates with a reduced crew). Employees partidpating in 

. productivity funds electing to be bought out each received an initial payment of $20,(X)0 and wiU receive 
$40,000 upon termination of employment The labor portion of the spedal charge amoimted to $450 miUion 
and represented the estimated cost of achieving the productivity gains provided by these new agreements. 

Prooertv 
The propeity portion of the spedal charge, which amounted to $33 miUion, provided for margiiuUy 
productive railroad property \v4iich was scheduled for sale or abandonment 

The accounting and reporting for the NS RaU spedal charge was approved by the ICC In a letter of 
February 20, 1992, from WUUam F. Moss, ni, Chief-Section of Audit and Accounting. 
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200. COMPARATTVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTnOP^-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATTVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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1. DIsdase the requested Infonnation lor the raapondein pertaintng to the 
resuls of operations ior the year. 

2. Report total operating eipenses f ian Schedule 410 ol this ispoit. Any 
disparities h ei^ense amounts shown ki this sehedule and expense amounts 
reponed in Schedule 410 musl be hilly e)q>lained on page IB. 

3. List dividends Irom kwesiments aooounied for under the cost method en 
•he appropriaie Une No. 19 for Aoooum No. 513. 'Dividend Income.* Usl 
dividends accoumed lor by the equky meihod on the appropriaie dividend Ine 
No. 25 under tfie 'income trom Alfiliated Companies* subsection ol this 
schedule. 

3 i a RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

(Dollais kl Thousands) 

4 . AH contra entries hereunder should be Indicated In paremhesis. 
S. Cfoss.checlffi 

Schedule 210 
Line 15, column (b) 
Line 47 plus 4S pkis 49. oolumn (b) 
Line 50, oolumn (b) 

Line 14, cdumn (b) 
Une 14, oolumn (d) 
Une 14, oolumn (e) 
Une 49, column (b) 

Schedule 210 
- Une 62. oolumn (b) 
m Une 63. oolumn (b) 
- Line 64. column (b) 

Schedule 410 
• Une 620, column (h) 
> Une 620, column (I) 
m Une 620, column (g) 

Line 
No. 

Crass 
Check 

bem 

JSL 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

ORDINARY ITEkXS 
OPERATINQ INCOME 

Railway Operating hoome 
(101) Reight 
(102) Passenger 

(103) Passenger-Related 
(104) Swhehlng 
(105) Water Translers 
(106) Demunage 
(110)lncklental 
(121) Joim Faeillty-CrBdlt (Debit) 
(122) Joiffl Fadllty-Debii (Credit) 
(501) Railway operaling revenues (Exclusive of translers 

from Govemment Authorities-lnies 1-9)' 

(502) Railway operating revenues-Translers hom 
Govemment Authorities lor cunem operations 

(503) Railway operating revenues-Amonlzaiion o l deferred 
transfers Irom Govemmem Authorities 

TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 
(531) Railway operaling eigjenses 

Net revenue from ralway operations 
OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations 
(510) Miscellaneous rem bicome 
(512) Separaiely opeiaied properties-Proflt 

(513) Dividend Income (cost method) 
(514) Interesi Income 
(516) Income from sinking and other lunds 
(517) Release of premkjms on lunded debt 
(518) Reimbursemenis received under contracts and agreemems 
(519) Miscellaneous inoome 

Income Irom aflifialed companies: 519 
a. DivMends (equity meihod) 
b. Equity In undislrbuted earnings (fosses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (ines 1&26) 
TOTAL II4COME (Ihes 15.27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
(534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier operations 

(544) Miscellaneous taxes 
(545) Separaiely operaied propertles-Loes 
(549) Maimenance of Invesimem organizalfon 
(550) Income uansfened under contracts and agreements 

(551) Miscellaneous income chaiges 
(553) Unoolleciible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 2»35) 
Inoome available for fixed chaiges (lines 28,36) 

Raikoad Annual Repoit R-1 



Road kiitials: NSRail Year 1992 17 

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS' 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Continued 

Line 
No. 

Cfoss 
Chaek 

tem 

_1SL 

Amount lor 
cunantyear 

(M 

Amount lor 

preceding year 

W 

Lne 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

FIXED CHARGES 
(546) kiierest on lunded debt 

(a) F m d Inlerest not In detautt 
(b) folarest ki detautt 

(547) kiterest on unfunded debt 
(548) Amortization of discount on lunded datit 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 3841) 
fooome after fixed charges (Ikies 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(546) kiterest on lunded debt: 

(c) Confingent Interest 
UNUSUAL OR MFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or kifiequent Items (debit) oredit 
hcome (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 
(556) kicome taxes on ordinary kioome: 

(a) Federal income taxes 
(b) Slate income taxes 
(c) Oiher Income taxes 

(557) Prevision tor deferred taxes 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lmes 47-50) 

fooome from continuing operations (lines 46f51) 
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Inoome or loss from operations of disoontinued segments (less applicable ineome taxes of $ 
(562) Gain or loss on disposal of disoontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of I ) 

fooome before extraordinary items (iines 52*53f54) 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinaiy Items (ftet) 
(590) Inoome taxes on extraordinary Items 
(591) Prevision tor deferred taxes-Extraordinary Items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 
(592) Cumulative effect of changes In accounting pnnciples (less applicable lax of S ) 

Net income (Loss) (lines 5Sf59f60) 

Reoondliation of net railway operaling lnoome(NRO0 
Net revenues from railway operation 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary ineome ( • ) 
(557) Prevision for deferred income taxes ( - ) 

fooome from lease of road and equipment ( - ) 
Rent for leased roads and equipment ( * ) 

Net railway operatina income (toss) 

47.187 

80,330 
548 

81,525 

80,667 
492 

98,065 102.664 
825,277 

357 

824,920 

214.020 
31.108 

79.408 
324^36 

323.968 

386 

323.582 

234.724 
30.496 

(165,161) 
100,059 

600,384 223.523 

600.384 223,523 

600,384 

- ^ ^?^//r 

926,148 
(245,128) 

(79,408) 

14,135 
615,747 

223,523 

308,501 
(265.220) 
165,161 

14.135 
222.577 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

(jjf^mm frf-

/ f ^ t 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars fo Thousands) 

1. Show betow the items ol Retained Eamings Aoeounis of lhe respondent tor the year, dassified fo accordanoe with the Unifonn System 

of Accounts tor Railroad Companies. 
2. All contra enfoes hereunder should be shown fo perentheses. 
3. ShMi under'Remariu* the amount of assigned Federal inoome lax consequences tor Accoum 606 and 616. 
4. Segregate fo eolumn (c) all amounis applicable to the equity fo undistibuted eamings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the 
equity meihod of aecountng. 
5. Une 3 (lne 7 If debit baianoe), column (c). ahould agree wilh line 26. eolumn (b), Scheduto 210. Tbe total of column (b) 
and (c). Ifoes 3 and 7. should agree witti line 61 eolumn (b). Scheduto 210. 
6. fodude in eolumn (b) only amounts spplicable to retained eamings exclusive of any amounts Induded In oolumn (c). 

bne 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
1 8 
1 9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 

• 
• 

tem 

(a) 

Balances al beginning of year 
(601.5) Pnor pertod edjustments to beginning reiained eaniings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balanee transferred ftom Income 
(603) Apprapnations released 
(606) Ottier eredils to retained eamfogs 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance fransfened from fooome 
(616) Ottier debits to retained eamfogs 
(620) Appropnations fbr sinking and Ottier funds 
(621) Appropriations for ottier purposes 
(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Prefened stock (1) 
TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during year (line 6 mfous line 13) 
Balances at dose of year (Enes 1.2 814) 

Balances from line 15 (c) 
Total unapprepriated retained eamings and equity fo 
undistributed eamings (tosses) of affiliated companies at end 

(798) ofyear 
(797) Total appropriated retained eamfogs: 

Crsdits durino vear 8 
Debits during year 8 
Baianoe at dose Of year 817,236 

Amoum of assigned Federal income tax consequences: 
ARX)unt606 INone 
Aocount616 INone 

(1) If any dividends have not been dedared on cumulative prefened stock, give cumulative undi 
at beginning of year and end of year. 

1 N/A-See Note on Schedule 310A page 30. 

Retained 
sftminQS' 

UnafipropnatDd 

(b) 

3,661,202 

800384 

600.384 

269,051 

269.051 
331,333 

3.992,535 

3.992.535 

•dared dividends 

Equity in undis-
bibutBd osminQs 
(fosses) of affile 
litBd oompsniBS 

(c) 

N/A 

^•p'i]^-:i^'"'L^'.r'"^ 

. . , s . s ^ < „ s ^ 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
^ (DoUare foThouaends) 

Qive the foionnalton as requested eoncemfog Ihe cash Itows during lhe year. Either the dked or tadlred method can be used. 
The dired meihod shows as tts p r i n c ^ components operating cash recess and payments, sueh as eash reeeived horn customera 
as OBSh pakl to suppltore and employees, ttie sum of iii4itoh to net cesh Itow Irom operaling adivtties. The fodved meihod sieits wkh 
net foebme and adjusts R lor revenue and eiqienBe kems that were not ttw result ol opecBlfog cash traneadtons fo the ounem period 
to raeondto nto net cash irom operating aclivlttos. H dked meihod to used comptete Pnes 1-41; fodked meihod oomptote ines 
10-41. Cash for ttie purpose ol ttite acheduto ahall fodude cash and eash equivatonts whtoh are short-tenn, highly liquid 
fovaslmenK readily oonvartbto to known emounis of cesh and so near thek maturity ttiat they present fosignlficanl risk ol changes 
fovakie because of changes fofolerest retes. Inlonnatton about all fovesling and finandng aclivtttos wMch do not dkedly ai led 
cesh she! be seperaiely dtodoeedfo lootnoles to this achediie. They ahal deariy rotate the cash (H any) and noncash aspeds 
el tiansadtons. Examptes o( noncash fovesiing and bansadions fodude convertfog debt to equky ecqiilifog assets by aesisnfog 
dkedly reWad Dablllies, euch BS purchasing a bulding by Incunfog a mortgage to the aeler; ofalafoing an easel by entering foio a 

capial tease: end sKchanging noncash assete or SaMIttos lor ottier noncash assato or IfoblRtos. Some transadfoRs are pert cesh 
and part noneesh; only the cesh portton ehal be reported doed lyh ttie stalemenl of cesh flows. Refer le FAS Sutemenl No. 95, 
Statameni of Cash Ftows, for further deiaib. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Une 
No. 
1 
2 

Croes 
Check 

OescripiMn 
(a) 

Cesh reeehed Iram operating revenues 
DwklendB received liom aflifiates 
MOTBSt IBOBiVOd 

a h e r fooome 
Cash paid lor cperatkig eiqwnaes 
foteresl pakj (net of amoutts capiialized) 
frwome taxes pakl 
Oher-nel 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Unes 1-8) 

Cunem Year 
lb) 

Prior Yeer 
(c) 

21 

Une 
No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

RECONCIUATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Une 
No. 
10 

Craes 
Check 

Descnption 
(a) 

fooome Irom cominufog operaiions 
(b) 

600,384 

PriorYear 

(0 
223.523 

Une 
No. 
10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 
Ne 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

Cross 
Chaek 

Deacrfption 

(a) 
Less (gafo) on sate or disposal ol tangbte property and foveatmenta 
Depreciaiion and amortization expenses 
focrease (decrease) In provision lor deiened fooome taxes 
Net decrease (Increase) fo undistrbuled earnings (tosses) ol aflUfotea 
Decrease (focrease) In acoounls recehrabto 

focrease (decrease) fo cuneni labliltos other than debt 
focrease (decrease) in other-net 
Not eash provided Irom continuing operattons (Unes 10-18) 
Add (subtred) cash generded (paid) by reason ol disoenlfoued 
operattons and extraordinary Rema 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Unes 19 8 20) 

Cunem Year 
(b) 

(14,773) 
340,654 
79,408 

(982) 
(4.772) 

(11,911) 
(4,371) 

(34.739) 
948.898 
-

948,898 

PriorYear 
(c) 

(22,860) 
358.908 

(165.161) 
(2,703) 

125.761 
(15.970) 

(137,179) 
344,662 
706,981 
• 

708,981 

Line 
No. 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

ao 

21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTMTIES 

Une 
No. 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Crees 
Chedc 

Description 
(a) 

Proceeds from sato d property 
CapHal expendtures 
Nei change fo lemporary cash foveslmenis n d qualifying as cash equivalento 
Proceeds from sate/repayment of fovestmenl and advancee 
Purehase price of long-lemi fovestmenl and advancee 
Nei decrease Oncrease) in sinkfog and other spedal ftmda 

aher-nel 
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Unes 22-28) 

Cunent Year 
(b) 

41,229 
(619.387) 

42,959 
7.606 

(69.324) 
3.598 

(89.128) 
(682,447) 

Prior Yeer 
(e) 
. 41,847 
(654,522) 

41,147 
113,023 
(55.084) 
(5,850) 

(96,048) 
(615,487) 

Une 
No. 
22 
23 
24 
25 
SB 
27 
28 
29 

(Continued on next page) 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Conduded) 
(Dollare fo Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTiyfTlES 
Une 
Ite. 

Cross 
Check 

Descriptton 

JSl 
Currem Year 

(b) 
PriorYear 

(c) 
Line 
No 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

Proceeds from issuance of tong-term debt 
Principal paymenis of iong-temi debt 
Proceeds from issuance of capttal slock 
Purchase price ol acquiring treasury stock 
Cash dividends pekl 
Oiher-nei 
NET CASH FROM RNANCING ACTMTIES (Unes 3&a5) 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
(Lfoes21.29&36) 
Cesh and cash equivaieffls at beginning of the yaar 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 
(Unes 37838) 
Fooinotes to Scheduto 240 
Cesh paki during the year for: 

Imeresi (net ol amount capitalized)* 
income taxes (nei)* 

63,300 
(80.141) 

(269,051) 

123,759 
(99.721) 

(249.798) 

(295.892) 
(29,441) 

(225,760) 
(132,266) 

44,024 176,290 
14.5B3 44,024 

55,487 
191,414 

76.507 
261.019 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

'Only applies If indired method is adopied 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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245. WORKING CAPfTAL 
(Doiiars in Thousands) 

1. This schedute should indude only data pertaining to railway tFansporlatwn aervtoes. 
Z Cany out oaleulualton of Unes 9.10,20 and 21, to ttte nearest whote number. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
6 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 
foteriine and Ottier Balances (705) 
Customere (706) 
Ottiei(707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 
Railway Operating Revenue 
Rent Inconie 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average Daily Operating Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in 

Cunent Operating Assets 
Revenue Detey Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING UABIUTIES 
Interiine and Ottier Balances (752) 
Audted Accounts and Wages Payabto (753) 
Accounts Payabte-Ottier (754) 
Ottier Taxes Accnied (761.5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Railway Operating Expenses 

Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Experses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in Current 

Operating Liabilities 
Days of Working Capital Required 
Cash Woricing Capital Required 
Cash and Temporaiy Cesh Balance 
Cash Woridng Capital Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPUES 
Total Material and Siippfies (712) 
Scrap and Obsotete Material induded 

inAocL712 
Materials and Suppfies heM for Common 

Carner Puiposes 
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Notes: (A) Use common canier portion only. Con 

(B) Rent Income is ttie sum of Schedule 41 
135.208.210,212,227.229.231,312.31 
revenues to produce total revenues. Rent 
ttie rent revenue items from operating expi 

(C) If result is negative, use zero. 

Source 

No. 

Scheduto 200, line 5, column b 
Schedute 200. Une 6, oolumn b 
Note A 
Une1+2 + 3 

Scheduto 210, fine 13, column b 
NoteB 
Unes54-6 
Line 7 4-360 days 

Une44-Pnee 
Unes 9 4-15 days 

Scheduto 200. Kne 31. column b 
Note A 
rgoteA 
Note A 
SumofUnesll to14 

Scheduto 210, Gne 14, column b 
Schedule 410, lines 136,137,136,213. 
232.317, oohjmn h 
Une 16 +line 6-Nne 17 
Lne 18 4̂  360 days 

Une 15 4. line 19 
Une 10-line 20 (NoteC) 
Une 21 X line 19 
Schedule 200, line 1 + line 2, oolumn b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 

Note A 

Une 25-line 26 
Line244nne27 

unon carrier refere to railway fransportation seivtoe. 

0, column h, fines 121,122,123,127,128,129,133,1 
4, and 316. Rent inoome is edded to railway operating 
income is also added to total operating expenses to ex 
}nse. 

23 

Amount 

(b) 

7,176 
256.512 
36.496 

300.164 

3.776,987 
142,696 

3,919,683 
10,888 

28 
43 

1,193 
32,521 

3,793 
97,451 

134,958 

2.850,839 
339,680 

2,653.855 
7.372 

18 
25 

184,300 
67,120 
67,120 

73,371 

73,371 
140.491 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

34,, 

dude 

, 
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Roid biiiiU. NS R a i l Yeir 19 .22 . 23 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 3I0A 

I Schedule 310 should give pmiculin of nocks, bonds, oiher iccined obligitions. mueeufcd noies. tnd uivesnncnt advinces of ifTiliued compmies held 
by lespondeni u close of yew Also, disclose ihe invesimenu made, disposed of. and wnnen down dunng ihe year and the applicable dividends and inieresi 
crediled lo income as a icsuli of ihose investmenis They shouid exclude secunlies issued or assumed by lespondem For definitioa of affiliaied companies, see 
the niles governing Accouni No 721 -Investmenu and advances, affiliaied companies." in the Umform Sysiem of Accounu for Railraad Compames 

2. Usl die mvesimenis in die followmg older and shov a loial for each group and each clau of mvestments by accounu m numencal order 
(A) Siocks 

(1) Camen-aciive 
(2) Camers-inaciive 
(3) Noncamcn-aciive 
(4) Noncamen-uiactive 

(B) Bonds (including U S Coverameiu Bonds) 
(C) Other secured obliganons 
(D) Unsecured nous 
(E) bvestment advances 

3 The subclassification of classes (Bl. iC). ID), and (E) should be the same as dial provided for clau (A). 
4 The kinds of industry lepresenied by mpondeni's lavesunena m the lecuniies of other companies abould be shown by symbol opposite the aiBes of die 

issuing capomiOBS. the symbols and indusmal classifications to be u follows. 
Symbol Kind of Indusiry 

I Agncultuic. foRsiry. and fishenes 
n Mining 

III Coosmiciion 
IV Manufaciurmg 
V Wholesale and letail mde 

V) Finance, insurance, and real estate 
Vll Tiansponauon. communications, and other public utilities 

VIII Servica 
IX Govenunent 
X AUodier 

5 By camen. as the leim is used here, is meam companies ownmg or opentuig railroads, facilities auxiliary ihemo sucb u bridges, femes, umon depoa. 
and odier teimuial facilities, sleepmg can. parlor can. dming can. fieighi can. espieu service and facililies. elecinc nilways. highway motor vehicles, 
steamboats and ocher manne transponanon e<|uipnieni. pipe lines (other than those for innsponation of water), and ocher instruinenialilies devoted lo die 
mnsponanon of penons or propeny for hire Telegnph and lelephone companies are not meam lo be mcluded 

6 Noncamer companies should, for the puipose of these schedules, include telephone cimipanies, telegnph companies, mmmg eompanies. manufactunng 
companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely "holding companies" an* to be classed as noncamer companies, even though lhe secunties hekl by such companies are 
largely oi enurely those issued or usumed by camen. 

7 By an acuve coiporauon is meam one which maintains an organization for opeiaung propeity or administering itt financial affam. An macuve corporation 
is one which h u been practically absortied in a controlling coiporauon and which neither operates pn>peRy nor admimsien lu financial affam: if it maintains an 
organization ii does so only for the purpose of cimiplymg with legal icquucmenis and maintainmg utle lo property or franchises 

8 Combine, in one amouni. mvesunenu in which the onginai cost or present equity m tocal assen is leu duui SIO.OOO. 
9 Include invesiments in unincoiporated emities such u lessee organizauons Exclude amounu nonnally settled oo a cunem basis 

10 Oo MM include the value of secunues issued or usumed by respondent 
11 For affiliates which do not repon to the Intentate Commerce Commission and are jomtly owned, disclose in footnotes the name and extern of control of the 

other comnlling enuues 
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26 Road initiais: NSRail 

310. MVESTMENTS ANO ADVANCES AFFIUATEO COMPANIES 

Year 1992 

1 . Give paitcutare of investmente In Stocks, bonds, ether secured obligations, unsecured notes, and tovestmeni 
advances of compantos affiliated with respondent, taduded ta aooounte Nos. 715, •SinMng Funds*: 716, *Capltel 

2. Entries ta this scheduto should be made ta accordance witti Sie definitions and general tastnidionB given 

3. Indicate by means o l an arbitraiy maik ta oolumn (d) ttie obligation ta suppon of whtoh any secuiity te 

pledged, mortgaged, or ottteiwtoe encuntoered, giving names and ottier important parttoubre o l such obiigaltons 
tootnotes. 

4. Give totab for aach dass and tor each aubctass and a grand total for each aocounL 

on 

to 

5. Entries ta column (d) shoukl show date of maturity ol bonds and ottier evklenoes oltadebtedness. h c a s e | 
obTigations of ttie same desunation mature serially, ttie date ta cdunvi (d) may be reported BS "Serially 1 6 _ to 

1B_ . * AbbreviaUons ta oommon use h standard linandal publtoations may be used to conserve apace. 

Line 

No. 

~ 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
B 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Account 

No. 

(a) 
721 

Ctess 
No. 

W 
A-1 

A-3 

D-1 

Kind of 

industiy 

(c) 
Vll 

VI 
X 

Vll 

Name of issuing oompany and ateo iten reference, if any 
(indude rate lor prefened stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Belt Railway Company ot Chtoago (1) 

Peoria and Pekin Unton Rwy. (3) 

Winston-Satom Souttibound Rwy. Co. (4) 
Tenninal Railroad Assodation of St. Loute (5) 
Traitor-Train Co. (6) 

AlgereWinstowa Westem Rwy. Co. (7) 

Auguste a Summen^iltoRR Co. (6) 
Cenual Transfer Rwy. and Storage Co. (9) 

North Charieston Temwial Co. (10) 
Woodstock a Stockton Ry. (11) 

Chattiam Tenninal Co. (12) 

Beaver Street Tower Co. (13) 
towa Transfer Ry Co. 

Totel A-l 

Green Real Estete Co. (14) 
Norfolk Soulhem Corp. 

Totel A-3 

Traitor Trata Co. - Notes 6 M2% 
Traitor Trata Co. - Notes 7 1 / 2 % 

Te«alD-1 

(1) Contrdted jdnlly-other RRs own 91.67% (5) Controlled jotaUy-ottier RRs own 6 
(2) Controltod jdntly^>ttior RRs own 91.67% (6) Controlled jointly^)ttier RRs own fi 

(3) Controlled jdnlly-ottier RRs own 85% (7) Zeigler Coal Co. owns 50% 

(4) CSXTransp., Inc. owns 50% 

Rairoad Anni 

Extent 
of Control 

(e) 
8.33 

8.33 

15.00 

50.00 
12.50 

6.60 
50.00 

50.00 
50.00 
33.33 

50.00 
50.00 

25.00 

33.33 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

• 5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

^S 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

7.50% 

3.20% 
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Road Initiab: NSRail Year 1992 27 

310. MVESIMENTS ANO ADVANCES AFFIFIATED COHPAMES«ontlnued 
(Doltare ta Thousands) 

6. If any or ttte compantes ta ttib scheduto are oonttoltod by respondeni ttw peroent olcontol shouU be shown ta oolumn (e). 
In case any company Ibted te conti'dted other ttian ttirough actoal ownership of securities, give particulare ta a footnote. In cases 
ol jotat control, give names of ottier parties and parttoubre of control. 

7. If any advances reported are ptodged, ghre particuten ta a foottiote. 
8. Investmente ta compantes ta whtoh neittwr ttw original oosl or piesent equiiy ta total assete are less ttian $10,UU0 may be 

combined ta one tgure. 
9. Abo taduded shouM be hvesttnente ta unincoiporated enttties such as lessee organizations (exdusive of amounte nominally 

selUed on a cunent basb). 
10. TWs scheduto shoukJ not tadude securittes bsued or assumed by respondent 
11. For affiltetes whtoh do not report to ttw Intoistato Commerce Conwnsston and are Jdntty owned, give names and 

and extent of contrd of ottier entities by feottiolss. 

Line 
No. 

~ l " 
2 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
38 
37 
38 

Investtnente and advances 
Opening batance 

m 
3,099 

• 
157 
623 
330 
309 
85 
28 
19 
35 

120 
19 

• 
16 

4.840 

240 
20.566 

20.806 

1,478 
1.786 
3.264 

Additions 

(Q) 

• 

Deductions (if ottwr 
than sato, explain) 

(h) 
1,160 

1,160 

Canying value te zera 

(8) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% 

Ctosing baianoe 

(1) 
1,939 

• 
157 
623 
330 
309 
85 
28 
19 
35 

120 
19 

• 
16 

3.680 

240 
20,566 

20.806 

1,478 
1.786 
3264 

Dteposedof: 
prellt(loss) 

m 

Adjusttnente 
Aooount 721.5 

(k) 
20 

20 

226 

226 

DivMends or 
talerest credited 

to tacome 
(1) 

2 

2 

13,055 

13.055 

96 
134 
230 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

(12) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% 1 
(9) CSX Transp.. Inc. owns 50% (13) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% and FEC owns 25% 
(10) CSXTransp.. Inc. owns 66.67% (14) Conrail owns 33.3% and CSX Transp., toe. owns 33.3% 
(11) CSXTransp., Inc. owns 50% 
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28 Road Initiate: NSRail Year 1992 

S i a MVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFRUATED COMPANIESContinued 
(Ddtera ta Thousands) 

Ltae 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 

e 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

Aocount 
No. 

(a) 
721 

Ctass 
No. 

(b) 
E-1 

E-3 

•• 

Kind of 
bidustty 

(c) 
Vll 

X 
X 

VI 
VI 
Vi 
VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 

Name of tesuing company and ateo Hen reference, if any 
(indude rate for prefened stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Akron Barberton Belt Rwy. 
Kansas City Tenninal R«^. 
Temiinai Railroad Assodation ol St Loub 
Centtal Transfer Ry. & Storage Co. 
North Charieston Tenninal Co. 
Chattiam Tenninal Co. 
Beaver St. Tower Co. 
Woodstock A Btodon Ry. 

Total E-1 

Pocahontas Land Corp. 
Norfolk Souttwm Coiporation 

Total E-3 

Bogto Ebenhower LTD (a) 
700 North Fairfax Street Limited Partnerehip (b) 
1575 Eye Street Assodates (c) 
Northmont LU. Partneiship ( i^ 
2150 Northmont Paritway Limited Partnerehip (e) 
CK-SouUwm Assoctates (0 
CK-Souttwm Assodates No. 2 (g) 
CNS Umited Partnership (h) 

Tolal 

Total 721 

** Invesbnent ta and/or advances to partnerships 

(a) Bogto Devetopment, tae. 50% 
(b) Tavem Square Coip. 50% and R.L Travere Assodates, 5% 
(c) TTie American Soctety of Assoc. Executives, 33%; OTC Group, 5% 
(d) CK Norttimont Ltd., 50% 
(e) CK Northmont Ltd., 50% 
(1) CK-Chlldress-Ktota f 12,50% 
(g) CK Chariotte Hotel Ltd.. 33.33%: Fusi Union Devetopment Corp. LU., 33.33% 
(h) OTC Group, 50% 

Railroad A 

Extent 
ol Conttoi 

(e) 

50.00 
45.00 
62.00 
50.00 
50.00 
50.00 
33.33 
50.00 

nnual Report R-1 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
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Rood taKtete: NSRail 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Opening balance 

If) 
214 

3,215 
1.698 

25 
45 
5 
5 

10 

5,217 

35.000 
161,376 

196,378 

. 
• 

(7.552) 
(54) 

-
(19.487) 

(987) 
1.155 

(26.925) 

203,580 

* Canying vaiue b 

Year 1992 

SIO. MVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COW>ANIES-Cencluded 
(Ddlare ta Thousands) 

Investmente and advances 
Addittons 

(g) 

54 

54 

54 

Oeducttons (H ottwr 
ttian sato. exptain) 

fll) 

39 
243 

282 

5.000 

5.000 

166 

3,025 
1.715 

2 
4.908 

11.350 

Ctosing balance 

m 
214 

3.176 
M55 

25 
45 
5 
5 

10 

4.935 

30.000 
161,378 

191.378 

. 
• 

(7.718) 

-
-
(22.512) 
(2.702) 
1.153 

(31.779) 

192,284 

(246) 
8.835 

200.873 

Dbposed Ol: 
profli (toss) 

0) 

721.5 Total 
Sch. 31 OA Totd 

AC|usnnente 
Aocount 721.5 

ft) 

246 

zero 

29 

Divklends or 
talerest credited 

to tacome 
fl) 

8 

1 
1 

10 

7,737 

7.737 

' 
21.034 

Line 
No. 

~ 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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Read InHtels: NS Rail Year 1992 31 

Notes and Remarks 

Schedule 335 

Column (d) Other Credits 

Coiumn (I) Other Debits 

27,999 Transfer of ReserveExcess from Equt>menl to Road. 
64^11 Transier of Reserve lor Leased Road 
92,610 

27.999 Transier ol Reserve Excess from Equipment to Road. 

Beennellletlen of DapreeletlBn Expenae te Scheduto 410: 

Road 

Ltae 30, Scheduto 335 
Line 30, Scheduto 339 
Ltae 39. Scheduto 342 

172.811 Scheduto 410 
2.684 Shop IMach. 

175.495 

166.521 
165 

B.B09 

Equipment 

175,495 

166,869 Schedule 410 
(2,684) Shop Mach. 

164.185 Scheduto 335, Ltae 40 

Reeonelllatlen ef Accumulated Deoreelatlen and Amerlxetlen tn Sehedule 200: 

Schedule 335. Une 41, Column (g) 3.653,126 
Scheduto 342, Une 39, Column (g) 83.437 

3.736.563 Scheduto 200. Ltae 27, Cotomn (b) 

Scheduto 342 

Column (f) Other Debits 
64,611 Transfer of Reseive Iram Leased to Owned Pioperty 

as a Result ol the Merger ol Wabash Railway. 
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32 Road initials: NS Rail Year 1092 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EOUIPMENT 
(Doltare ta Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Chedc 

. 

Aeoount 

(a) 
(2) Land for transportation purooses 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridqes, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(B) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

( IDBaUas t 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Sianals and interlocker 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Other (specify and explain) 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freioht-train ears 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55)IHiqhway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processinq equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during construction 
(80) Other elements of investment 
(90) Construction in proqress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Bilinoe at beglnntig 

el yaw 

(b) 
133,471 
454.272 

4,161 
42.109 

495.518 
0 

1.350.503 
2,362.939 

594.40B 
6.764 

199,345 
29.1 B9 

1.912 
12.195 

159,194 
851 

3.602 
81.271 
56,451 

201,270 
357,459 

3,601 
16.527 
8.B56 

173,142 
125,404 
79.602 
13.20B 

0 
6,979.224 
1,250.424 
2,552,633 

942 
106.809 

3.660 
104,568 
125,286 
87,537 

4,232,059 
31,806 

399 
249,696 

11,493.184 

ExpondHurw dunng 

ttM yaar for original 

roMJ v n •quiprrwnli 

sno roBB MisnsionA 

(e) 

Expondituni dunng 

ttw yaar tor purehiM 

d exWing Knot. 

reorganizalione. etc 

M 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

NOTE: Beginning balances for individual road and equipment aocounte (od. b). do not agree witti ending 1991 balances. 
Reclassifications were made to amounts previously shovm in Construction in Progress 
which should have been transferred to ottier aocounte. Grand total did not cfiange. 
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Road Inmab: NSRail Year1B92 33 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT-Continued 
(Dollare ta Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

Expenditures for additions 
during the yaar 

(e) 
4.476 
4,822 

52 
631 

25.075 
34,892 
86,357 

125,279 
38,314 

7 
34,700 

700 
7 

298 
3,410 

30 
166 

4,576 
10,545 
7,820 

24,681 
0 

335 
280 

13,955 
14,929 
5,645 

0 
0 

441,982 
66,769 
89,677 

0 
5.110 

0 
B71 

15,887 
24,708 

203,122 
0 

(64.788) 
580,316 

Credits for property retired 
during the year 

(f) 
2.515 
1,960 

(35) 
229 

1.208 
85 

6,924 
65.377 

4,974 
45 

5,208 
325 
64 

537 
4.828 

0 
(122) 

1,410 
(753) 

4,062 
7,732 

57 
309 

(4) 
6,823 

361 
254 
441 

0 
114.814 
18,104 
78,168 

0 
4.064 

0 
3,223 

16,216 
23.248 

143.023 
30,693 

0 
288.530 

Net changes 
during ttw year 

(q) 
1.961 
2362 

87 
402 

23.867 
34,807 
79,433 
59,902 
33,340 

(38) 
29,492 

375 
(57) 

(239) 
(1.418) 

30 
288 

3.166 
11,298 
3.758 

16,949 
(57) 
26 

284 
7.132 

14,568 
5,391 
(441) 

0 
327,168 

48.665 
11.509 

0 
I M S 

0 
(2.252) 

(329) 
1.460 

60.099 
(30,693) 

0 
(64.788) 
291,786 

Balance at 
dose of year 

(h) 

135.432 
457.134 

4.24B 
42.511 

519.385 
34.607 

1.429.936 
2,422,841 

627,748 
6.726 

228,837 
29,564 

1355 
11.956 

157,776 
881 

3.890 
94.437 
69,749 

205,028 
374.408 

3.544 
16,553 
9,140 

180.274 
139.972 
84,993 
12.767 

0 
7306.392 
1,299,089 
2364,342 

942 
107,855 

3,660 
102316 
124,957 
88,997 

4,292.158 
1,113 

399 
184,908 

11,784370 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAO AND EOUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED PROM OTHERS 
(Ddlars in Thouaands) 

1. Show in odunni(b) and (e), for each primary aeceunt ttw deprecbtion base used to compute ttie deprecation charges tor ttw month ef January, and to eelumnt( 
and (1) show ttie depredation base used to compute ttw depredaton charges tor ttw montti of December, in columns (d) and (g) show ttw composite retes used in 

accounts, respectively, asoeilBined by applying ttw primaiy aeeeunt composite lates to ttw depreciation base used in computing ttw charges tor Dacembor and dividing 
the tokl so computed by ttw totol depreciation base for ttw same montti. The depredalion bese should not include ttw eost of equipment used, but not owned, when 
ttw rents ttwrefore are induded to ttw rent tor equipment end Account Nos. 31-22-00,31-2340,31-25-00,31-21-00,3S-21-00,35-23-00,35-2240, and 3S-2S-00. 

32-2340,32-254a 36-21-00,36-2240,96-2340, and 36-2540, indusive. The composite rates used should be ttwse prescribed or ottwiwise auttwrizad by ttw 
Commission, except ttwt where ttw use of component retes has been auttwrizad, ttw composito retes to be shown for ttw respeetive primary accounte should be 
recomputed bom ttw Deeember charges devdoped by ttw use of ttw auttwrizad retee. Hany changes In retes were effective during ttw yeer. give toll particulan in a toottwte 
2. M leased properties may be combined and one compasite mto computed tor eaeh primary account, er a separate acheduto may be Induded tor each auch propeny. 

31-2240. and 31-2340, Indudva 
4. ff deprecation accnjals have been daeontinued for any accouni. the depredation base ShouM be reported, neverthelass, to support of depredation resaivea. 
Auttwrity tor ttw dseentinuanoe of accnwls aheuU be shown In a foottwte ind eating ttw eeeount(s) effected. 
5. Disdosures in ttw respective sections of ttiis scheduto may be omitted If dttwr total road toased from ottwr or totel equipment teased fnm ottwre represente toss ttwt 5% 
o.totelreadownedortott.equipmentowne.re.pec.^. | 

Line Aeoount 
No. 

(e) 

1 

2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

41 

ROAD 
(3) Gradina 
(4) Other, riflht-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, ttesties, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and Other track material 

(11) Bal last 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and elans 
(16) Stetion and office buildinas 
(17) Roadway buildinas 
(18) Water aUttons 
(19) Fuel atetlons 
(20) Shops and eneinehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication aystems 
(27) Signals and interlocker 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission aystems 
(35) Miscellaneous atructurea 
(37) Roadwav machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinenr* 
(45) Power-Dlant machinery 

An other road accounts 
Amortization (ottier ttwn defense projecte) 

TOTALROAD 

FQUPMBa 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-uain cars 
(54) Passenoer-traln cara 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(S6)noatinp equipment 
(57) Woric eauipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processino equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

OWNED AND USED 
Depreciation base 

1/1 
At beginning 

ef yaar 
(b) 

381.161 
3.786 

42.082 
449.763 

0 
1.164,626 
2.068.604 

517.542 
5.876 

185.305 
26.924 

0 
10.867 

151.272 
851 

3.582 
91.271 
81.904 

198.688 
338.319 

3,596 
16,215 
8317 

172,062 
113,502 
78,586 
13.196 
4,225 

6.102,322 

1350,424 
2.552,833 

942 
106,809 

3,660 
104,568 
123,878 

87.537 
4.230.651 

10.332.973 

12/1 
At doae 
Of year 

(0 

390.050 
3.997 

42.460 
477.829 

0 
1.228.336 
2.116.950 

544.977 
6.055 

215.179 
27.870 

0 
10.554 

149.048 
881 

3.794 
93.939 
61.009 

201.465 
350,856 

3339 
16,169 
8,687 

178,426 
126,497 
83.392 
12.755 

1 

8.354.715 

1399.430 
2.563.076 

942 
106.105 

3.660 
102.528 
122.794 

82.593 
4.281.128 

10.635.843 

Annual 
composite 

r a te 
(percent) 

(d) 

01.06 
01.12 
00.80 
01.35 
00.00 
03.89 
02.46 
02 JO 
01.31 
02.83 
03.58 
00.00 
03.56 
02.11 
02.50 
0221 
02.15 
03.31 
05.46 
01.96 
03.33 
02.46 
03.33 
06.22 
O U I 
03.32 
03.13 
02.06 

02.72 

04.05 
02.90 
00.00 
09.16 
03.28 
02.72 
09.68 

20.00 
03.82 

NA 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Depreciation base 

At beginning 
of year 

(e) 

At doae 
of year 

(f) 

NOT APPLICABLE 

1 
5% RULE 

Babnce 
et ctose of 

yeer 
(0) 

NA 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
18 
17 
18 
16 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

40 

41 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dolare ta Thousands) 

1. Dbebse tfw required tafonnatian ta regard to credte and debite to Aooounl No. 735. -Aocumutated Depredatton. Read and Equipnwni 
PfDperty.'duitog ttw year retating to owned and used read and equipment. Indude emries lor depredatton ol equipnwni owned bU not used 
when the resulting rente are Induded ta ttWLease Rentete-Credts-Equipmenr aooounte and 'Ottwr Reres-CredHfr-EquipmenT aooounte. 
Exdude any entttos lor depredation el equipmenl ttial b used but nd owned when ttw resiiling rente are induded ta'Laaae Rentel-
Defait-Equlpmenr aooounl and 'Ottwr Rerts-DeM-Eqiipnwnl' accounte. (See Scheduto 351 for ttw accumulated depreciatton to read and 
equpment owned and toased to dhere.) 
2. Bany date are induded ta cohimns (d) or (l).eiq>tata the ertriesta detail. 
3. A deU batance ta oolumns (b) or (g) lor any primary acoouitt shouU be designated 'Dr.* 
4. V ttwre b any inconsbtoncy betiween ttw credlte to ttw resenre as shown ta cdumn (c) and the ehaiges to operating ei^naea. a I i i l 
cxptainstion snould te QMBR. 
5. Enter amowite representing amortizatton under an authorized amoittzation program ottwr ttwn for delense prejeete on ines 29 and 38. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Cnss 
Check 

• 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, righl-of-way expendiiures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, Irestles, end culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other Irack material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(l6)Slalton and ollice buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water siaiions 
(19) Fuel stattons 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whanres and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whanres 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlocker 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission sysiems 
(35) Miscellaneous Structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-planl machinery 

/UI other road aecounta 
Amortizalton (Adjusimenis) 

TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Frelahl-train cars 
(54) Passenoer-traln care 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floaling equipment 
(57) Worfc equipmenl 
(58) Miscellaneous equioment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amoriizalton Adjustmentt 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Batanoe 

dyear 
(b) 

179341 
827 

16,369 
119,756 

0 
363.279 
552.899 
120,097 

3.053 
70,625 
10.453 

994 
4.505 

51,006 
(30) 
759 

26.263 
7,862 

63.603 
66,796 
1,406 
7,046 
2.672 

53.617 
12.245 
24.667 
4.239 

856 
0 

1,765,307 

478.710 
1377.923 

1.424 
38.218 
2.183 

27.867 
49.174 

53.067 
29,498 

1,758,084 

3,523391 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Durino the year 

Chaiges to 
operatng 
expenses 

(c) 

3.766 
39 

339 
5.754 

47.055 
52.081 
12.518 

69 
5.151 

856 
2 

398 
3,150 

23 
22 

1,979 
1392 

10,241 
6395 

119 
397 
294 

9.421 
1.552 
2.684 

408 
(84) 

166.521 

51.098 
74.553 

B.754 
122 

2.820 
11.044 

15.794 

164.185 

330.706 

Ottwr credte 

(d) 

12,080 
(339) 
(698) 

(2,965) 
6 

50,613 
(26,232) 
16,649 

273 
14,057 

(358) 
(290) 
126 
51 
(2) 

387 
4,519 
4,435 

13,657 
3,490 

(30) 
(131) 
(425) 
944 

6,524 
(3,408) 

(296) 
(27) 

0 
92,610 

92,610 

DSITS TO RESERVE 
Durino the year 

Retiremente 

(e) 

4,719 
42 

231 
5.953 

24.885 
59.051 
9.631 

61 
7.052 

227 
4 

455 
2.888 

1 

1.907 
(753) 

4.337 
8.787 

56 
31 
(3) 

9.292 
2,035 
1.566 

440 
(1.316) 

141.579 

16.155 
66.809 

0 
1.097 

2.068 
15.717 

22.137 

124.003 

265.582 

Ottwr debtts 

(1) 

Batance 
Mdosed 

year 
(a) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

21.600 
16.746 

482 
(6.078) 

(11) 
(3316) 
6.654 

(5.776) 
(1.702) 
27.999 

27.999 

190.368 
485 

15.779 
116.592 

6 
436.062 
519.697 
139.633 

3.334 
82.781 
10.724 

702 
4,574 

51,319 
(10) 

1,168 
30,854 
14.642 
83,364 
68,194 

1,439 
7,281 
2.544 

54,690 
18,286 
22.377 
3,911 
2.063 

0 
1.882.859 

492,053 
1,068.921 

942 
51.953 
2.316 

32.515 
37.847 

52,520 
31.200 

1.770.267 

3.653.126 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
To be reported wth equipmenl expenses rather than W&S expenses 1 
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339. ACCRUED LIABIUTY—LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dullan in Tliouundsl 

1 Ducloie lhe requued infiinnMion reUung lo ciedits and debits of Account 772. "Acciued Lubiliix Leaaed Propen>." dunng ihe >ear cotK-eming lo^d and 
equipment leased from oihen 

: . to column ic l . enter amnunu charged lo operatuig expenses: ui column lel. enter debus to account ansing from retiremenu. in column if), enter amounts 
paid 10 lessor. 

3 Any inconsistencies between credits to accouni. charges lo operaling expenses and payments to lesson should be fully explained 
4 Required disctosure nu> be omineJ if leased road and equipmeni propen> represents 37 or less of tou' propeny owned and used 
3 If senlemeni for depreciation is made cuireniK between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Accouni No 772 are made by the accounting companv. 

dww a column icl ihe charges lo operating expenses, and ui coluinn if) show payments made to die lessor in senlement thereof 

Une 
No 

1 
1 

1 

2 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

TT" 
?2 

33 

34 

33 

36 

j? 

38 

39 

40 

* l 

I -

Cross 
Check 

Accouni 

(a) 

ROAD 

i3) Grading 

(J | Other, nght-of-wiy expenditures 

(S) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. (resties. and culvem 

(7) Elevated sirucnires 

(8) Ties 

(91 Rail and oiher track matenal 

I I I ) Ballasi 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Suuon and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buiMings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

l23) Storage warehouses 

1331 Wharves and docks 

(34) Coal and ore whaives 

125) TOFCCOFC tenninals 

(361 Communication iystems 

(37) Signals and inieriocken 

(391 Power planls 

l 3 l l Power-tnnsmission sysiems 

(35) Miscellaneous snuciures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) niblK improvemenU—Construction 

144) Shop machinery* 

145) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

Amonizauon (Adjustmenu) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EOUIPMENT 

(52) Locomooves 
(53) Freight-min can 

(34) Pktsenger-iruB can 

(55) Highway reveoue equipmeffl 

(56) Floating equipmeai 

(57) Work equipmeffl 

(58) Miscellaaeous equipmeffl 

(59) Compuier lynems aad word 
processing equipmeffl 

Amonizauon Adiustments 

TOTAL EOLIPMENT 

CRAND TOTAL 

Batance 
ai beginning 

ofyear 
(bl 

2a lb9 

CREDITS TO ACCOUI«fTS 
Dunng lhe year 

Charges 10 
operaung 
expenses 

(c) 

KOT i 

16b 

Other credits 

(d) 

i > P L I C A B L E 

0 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng die year 

ReURinents 

(ei 

- 5Z R 

0 

Other debit* 

(f) 

JLE 

0 

Balance 
ai close of 

year 
lg) 

2,334 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

38 

39 

30 

•3T 

J2 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

4) 

*To be reooned widi equipment expensa mhcr dun WAS expeaies. 
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1 i t a . DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—IMPRQVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQLirMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
iD i i l l j r s in Thousandsl 

1 ShiW m ir t lumn i b i for r j i -h primaiN account die drprenaoon hase used in compuong Ihe depreciaoon charges for die month of Januai). and in column i c i 
shi^K die dqeci-iaunn hase used in compunng the drp icn iDon chaiges for the month of December, in column id) show die composite m s i&ed in cumputing the 
depreciaaon charges for dw month of December, and on bnes } 0 and 40 of ihcse columns show lhe composite percentage of all n u d and equipmeni accounts. 
R>|wcii»el>. a«<.cnjinrd 6\ j p p h mg the prinur> j i cnun i ct impioiw rates lu the depcecMiion hj>e u«ed in computing the charges tor Dccemtvi and divioing the 
m i l Micompuied bt the I U I J I depreciation ba«e lur the same munih This whcJuk should include unly improvements to leased propen\ chirged lo Accouni 7 ] : . 
"Inipnnemenis un LejMrd Propcnt "The cumpusiir rates used thiHiM l « those prescnbeduf otherikise authonzedb> IheCiimmission.except that»here ihc use 

1 of component rates has been authi inred. the cumpusite rates to be >hu» n Ibr the respective pnmary accounts should he recomputed from the Decembei chaiges 
dexeluped bv the ute u l the juihi ir ized rates I f anv charges in rates were elfeciive dunng the year give tu l l paniculan in a fooinuie 

2 A l l improvements lo leased pi i ipeniesmj> becombincdandonecompositeratecompuiedluieachpnmaryaccouni.urascpaiatcKhedulemaybeinclui lcd 
i i i r each such piopcn> 

3 IfdepRTiatiun accnials have been discontinued for anv account.ihedepreciaiionbaseshouldbereponed.nevenheless.insupponotdeprecialionRseives 
.Auihonty for the discontinuance uf accnials shuuld be shown in a lootnote indicaiing the accouniisi affected. 

4 DisrIosuRs in the respective seciiuns o f this schedule mav be ommed ifei iher total road leased from o ihen ur lotal equipmeni leased f iom oihen represenis 
kss Iban 5 * o f lo ial rosd ovkiwd or l o u l equipment owned, ictpectively. However, line 4 1 . Grand T o u l , ibtiuld be eompleied. 

Lme 
No 

I I 

13 

31 
1 -v^ 

33 

34 

35 

26 

27 

38 ' 

Accoum 

1 '*' 
R O A D 

l 3 l Gnding 

(4> Other. ngbi-nf-Kay expenditures 

iS l Tunnels and subvkays 

161 Bndges. irestles and culvens 

| 7 | Elevated vtiuctuRs 

181 Ties 

i 9 l Rail and other irack maienal 

( I I I Ballast 

t l 3 l Fences, snow sheds, and siiins 

1 (161 Station and utflce buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

1I81 Waier stations 

( I 9 l Fuel stations 

l20 i Shops and engmehouses 

(231 Storage warehouses 

l33 l Wbaives and docks 

i34 l Coal and ore wharves 

(351 TOFC'COFC tenninals 

(36) Communication sysiems 

(37) Signals and in ie r luc len 

l39 l Power plams 

1311 Powei-transmissKin systems 

<35l Miscellaneous s in ic iu ict 

l37 l Roadway machines . 

(39l Public improvemenis—Cunstivciiun 

(441 Shup nuch inery ' 

<45i ftiwer-plani machinei> 1 

A l l o d m n u d accounts 

1 39 AoKinizalion lAdjuvlmenis i 

l x 

31 

32 

33 

[34 
35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

• *> 

T O T ^ L R O A D 

EQL'IP.M£.NT 

(53) Locomolives 

(S3) Freight- ln in c a n 

(34) Passenger-irain e a n 

(33) Highway revenue equipmem 

(56) Floaling equipmeffl 

(37) Work equipmeffl 

(51) Miscellaneous equipmeffl 

(39) Computer systems and word processuig 

equipmeffl 

A m o n i u i i o n Adjustmentt 

TOTAL E O L I P M E N T 

GRA.ND T O T A L 

1 Depreciation base 

A l beginning u f year 
(b l 

NOT APP 

314,yu4 \ 

A l close of year 

1 '*' 

-ICABLE - 5% RULE 

i2b,\i52 

Annual composite 
rate 

(perccni 1 

1 (dl 

* 

1 
- z . s z 1 

Line 
No 

34 

25 

26 

37 

2( 

39 

3 0 ] 

31 

32 

33 ' 

.u 
35 

36 

37' 

31 

39 

40 

41 
L ' T o be reponed * i d i equipment espense rathci than WAS expenses. 1 
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J J42. ACCUMULATED OEPRECIATION—IMPROVEME.NTS TO ROAO AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dullan in Thousandsl 

1 Enter the required mfonnaiiun concenung debiis and credits to Accoum 733. "Accumulated Depreciation—Improvemenis un Leased Pnpeny." dunng the 
yeai relating lo improvements made lo road and equipmeffl propeny leased from uihers. lhe depreciation chaiges for whKh are included in operaling expenses of 
die respundeni 

2. If any entnes are made for culumn (d) "Other credits' or column it) "Olhcr debits." slate Ihe fKis occasioning uch cntfies on page 35 A debit balance in 
cdumn ibl er (gl for any pnmaiy accuum shouU be shown m paremhesis oc designated "Or " 

I 3 Any inconsistency beiween the credits lo Ihe reserve as shown in colunin (cl and the charges to operating expenses should be fully explained on page 3S 
4 Show in column Icl the debits tu Ihe resenre arising frum retirements These debus should not eiceed investment, eic 
5 Details in lhe respective sections of ihis Kheduto msy be omitted if either lotsi road teased from oiheri or lotsl equipmeni leased from 

ethers represenis kss than Sib of total road owned or total equipment owned, respecuvely. However, line 39.|Crsnd Total, should be eom­
pleied 

Line 
No 

30 

31 

33 

23 

24 

35 

2b 

37 

38 

39^ 

|30 

31 

33 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Cress 
Check 

ACCOUM 

(SI 

ROAD 

(31 Gnding 

(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunneli and subways 

(61 Bndges. irestles. and culvens 

(7i Elevated stiuctures 

(Sl Ties 

(91 Rail and other IrKk maienai 

( I I I Ballasi 

(131 Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

1161 Station and ofnce buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(181 Water stations 

(l9iFuel stations 

i20i Shups and engmehuuses 

i22l Siurage warehouses 

(23) Whaives and docks 

1251 TOFC.COFC temunals 

l26l Cummunicaiiun sysiems • 

(271 Signals and mterlocken 

(291 Powei plants 

(311 Powei-lransmission svstems 

l35l Miscellaneous siruciures 

(37) Ruadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Consuucuon 

(441 Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-planl machinery 

All other road Kcoums 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(S2) Locomouves 

(53) Freighl-lmn csn 

(54) Passengei-nm can 

(55) Highway revenue equipmem 

(56) Floaung equipmeffl 

(57) Work equipmeffl 

(St) Miscellaneous equipmeffl 

(59) Computei sysiems tnd word 
piocessuig equipmeffl 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

CRAND TOTAL 

at beginning 
ofyear 

(bl 

143,1b!) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng die year 

Charges u> 
eperaang 
expenses 

(c) 

NOT 

B,B09 

Othei ctcdiis 

(d) 

fcPPLICABLl 

-

1 DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng die year 

Retirements 

(el 

: - 5% R 

3 ,916 

Other debiu 

(f) 

ULE 

b4.611 

Balance 
ai ctose of 

year 
(8> 

83,437-

*To be reponed widi equipmem expense rather diaa W&S expenses. 

1 See Notes on Page 31 

LISI 

No. 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

<5 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 1 
35 

36 

27 

28 

39 

30 1 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



40 Rosd Ini tuls- NS Rai l Ye.rl9_22_ 

SSO. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollan m Thousandsi 

1 This schedule is to be used in cases where die related Jepreciaiinn reserve is earned in the accounts of the respondeni and the rem dierefrom is included in 

Accounts 32-11-00. 32-13-00. 32-13-00. 32-21-00. 32-22.00. and 32-23-00 

2 Show in columns (b) and i c i . for each pnman accuunt. die deprecunon base used in computing the depreciation f o i the munihs of January and December, 

respectively.»idi respect lo road and equipment owned by the respondeni but leaved tu oihers. the depreciaiiun charges for which are not includible in operating 

expenses uf the respondent, but for which die depreciation reserve is reconied in the aciuunts of the respondeni I f die hase tor ruad is other than die ongmal cost 

ur estimated onginai cost as found by die Commissions Bureau o l Accounts, brought to a current date by the respondent f rom lis Order No 3 reconis and 

accounts, or is odier dian ledger value for equipmem. a ful l explanation should be given 

3 In co lumnid l show die composite ntes used to compuie die deprenannn for die momh of December and on bnes 29 and 38 o f tha column show die compoaie 

percentage for all n a d and equipmeni accounts, respectively, ascenained by applying die pnmary accoums composue rates to die depreciaoon base used to compute 

die depieciaoon for December and dividing die tou l also compuied by die depreciaoon base 

4 l ldepreciauonaccnialshavebeendiscomuiuedfoianyaccouni.diedepreciai iunbaseshiiuldbereponed.nevenheless.insupponofdepreciai ionRserves 

Audiontv for die discontinuance of accnials should be shown in a fciutnoie indicating die accuunKsi affected 

5 I f lutal road leased to Mhen IS less dian 5 9 of t o u l road owned, omn I f t o u l equipment teased to o ihen is tess dian 5 4 o f t o u l equipment owned, omit 

However. Liae 39. G n a d T o a l . sbould be completed. 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

23 

34 

35 

26 

27 

38 

39 

?.f» 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Account 
(ai 

R O A D 

(3) Grading 

141 Other, nghl-of-way expenditures 

iSi Tunnels and subwavs 

• t l Bndges. iresiles. and culvens 

(7) Elevated stnictures 

(8i Ties 

(9) Rail and odier track matenal 

l l l l Ballasi 

113) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

i l 6 i Suuon and office buildings 

117) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water sutions 

(191 Fuel sununs 

(30) Shops and enginehouses 

i32 l Sionge warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(34) Coal and O R wharves 

1251 TOFC COFC tenninals 

i26 i Commumcanon sysiemv 

(37) Signals and mterlocken 

I39l Power plants 

l 3 l ) Powei-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadwav machines 

(391 Public improvement»—Consmiciion 

1441 Shop machmeiy 

(4Sl Powei-plam machinerv 

A l l other road accounts 

T O T A L R O A D 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(S3) Freighi-traia c a n 

(54) Passenger-naiB ean 

(55) Highwsy revenue equipmeffl 

(56) noat ing equipmem 

(57) Worfc equpmem 

(58) MisceUaneous equipmen 

(59) Computer systems and won l processiag 

cquipnieM 

T O T A L EOUIPMENT 

G R A N D T O T A L 

Depreciation base 

At beginning of yeai 
(h i 

At dose of yeai 
( C l 

Annual composue 
n t e 

(percem 1 
(d l 

N/A 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

,30 
31 

,32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Included in Schedule 332 
Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD ANO FX)UIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dullars in ThiiuMuidsl 

1. TniK M.-hcduk is u< Iw uî -U m canCN where the dcpieculHm Kucrvc u> earned in lhe acviwrns tvT Ihc respunikm and Ihe lem dicRlium is included in Accounts 
.«3-IMII. .43-l3-(». JI3-I.UIII. .13-3l-»l. .12-32-»). and .12-2.^-»l 

2. DIVCIIIM: cmiitv and debits lu Acviiuni 7.̂ 5. "Accumulated DcpreviaiHin—Ruad and Eifuipnicni Pnipeny." dunng the year relating to road and equipment 
kased tu i«hci\. Ihc dcpaviaiiun charges lur w huh are nm includihk: in opennng cxpcnvo til Ihc respundcm 1 Sec Schedule 3.KI lur the reserve relating to road 
and equipmem uwned and uvcd Hv the revpundcnti 

} . It anv cmne« an: nude lur '"Othci creditv" and Oihci debits." oaie Ihc faL-tx uvvasHming vuch enlnes. A debit balance in ciihimns (bl ur (gl fur any pnmaiy 
accouni shuuM Iw shuwn in paivnihcMv m de«ignju-il ~l)i " 

leu tbaa 3% ef total road owned or total equipmeffl owned, icspcciiveiy. However, liae 39, Crsad Total, shouM be conplend. 

Line 
Nu 

1 
s 

.1 

4 

f 

6 

7 

8 

•) 
III 

I I 

13 

13 

IJ 

1.̂  

IA 

17 

III 

19 

20 

21 
22 

2ji 

24 

25 

26 

27 

3H 

29 

.«P 
31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

CniKs 
(-heck 

Avnntm 

tal 

ROAI) 

l.li GrjJing 

(4i Olhcr. nghl.<i|.HJv cxpvndiiuivs 

i5i TunncK and Mihwjw 

161 Bndgc«. l ioi lcv. and culvens 

i7i Elcvaicd sinictures 

iXiTitfs 

|<<I Rail and iHhcr tnck matenal 

( I I I B J I I J S I 

1 l. l | Fences. !.n(» sheds, and si^ns 

1 Ihl Slaliun and utfice huildin$s 

l l7 lRujdwjv huildines 

IIKI Waici sunons 

1 IVI Fuel stations 

l3Ul Shops j n j eneinehouses 

(331 Siuragc warehouses 

tZM Wharves and JiK-ks 

1341 Coal and ure wharves 

i35i TOFC COFC temunals 

(361 Cunimunivjtiun svstems 

|27| Signals and imcrluckeiN 

(291 Piiwci plants 

(311 PiHvei-lransniissiiin svsienis 

l35l Miscellaneuus stnictures 

l.'7l Ruadwav machines 

l39l Public impnivemeniv^'unstiw.iHm 
(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-plant machinerv 

All other mad accuums 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(32) Locomooves 
(33) Freight-frsm can 

(34) Pasienger-traia can 

(35) Highway reveaue equipmen 

(36) Floatug equipmeffl 

(37) Worfc equipmeffl 

(38) Mucellaoeotts equipmeffl 

(S9) Computer systems sad word 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

••1 vear 
Ihl 

C-Ri:i)IT.S TO RtSi:RVb 
Dunng the year 

Chargesto 
nperaang 
expema 

ICI 

Other crediis 

Idl 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng Ihe year 

Rciiremcnis 

lel 

Olhcr itcbits 

(D 

Balance 
al cluse of 

year 
(gl 

*To be reponed widi equipmem expenae raiher than WAS expease. 

Included in Schedule 335 

Line 
No. 

, 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

30 

31 

23 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

JO. 
31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



42 Road Initials NS Ra i l Year 19. 92 

J52A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Compsnyl 
(Dollan in Thousands I 

1 Disclose Ihe investmeni in railway propeny used in (ranspanaiiun service at Ihe chne ut ihc year Thn investment represents the aggregate uf propenv 
owned or teased by the respondent and usedanihe respundem's iranspunaiiun service Such propeny includes u i the invesimem repuned in Accuums 731 
"Road and Equipmeni Propeny." and 732 "Improvements on Leased Propeny." of the respundcm. tevs any 731 ui 732 propeny teased lu oihers lur their 
exclusive use of road, track, or bndges (including equipment ur other railway prupeny covered by the cimiracil Equipmeni leaved tu uihers under vcparaie 
disiinn contracts shall nut be deducted frum the respundem's 7 ) | ur 732 propeny. and ibi Ihe inveMmcni uf mher companies' 731 ur 732 pnipeny (including 
opemmg and tessor railroads) used by the respondeni when the tease is fur exclusive uvc ur cunirol o> ruadv. (ncks. ur bndges (including equipment ul mher 
railway prapeny covered by the contract) This excludes teased equipment from operaling railniads under separate distinct contracts and the investment ul mhcr 
cameis in propeny juintly used by die respondeni 

3. b column (al. classify each company in this schedute as respondent (Ri. ksvur railruad (L l . inactive or prupnetary cumpany iPl, and uther leased 
prapenies (Ol 

3 to column (al to (ei. mclusive. rmi shuw die data requesied for (he respondem (Ri. nexl the dala fui cnmpanies whose enure pnipenies are used in 
Mnspucution service ofdie respondeni. divided between teswi (Ll and proprietary iPi companies, lulluwcd by data lur earners and mhers lOi . poniuns of 
whose properly are used in trsnsporuuon service ofthe respondent. Show s totsi for each cisss ofcompany m column id) and (e) Then show, 
as deductions, dsu for iransporuuon property teased lo carriers and oihers. 

4. to colunn (c), tne-haul canien repon the mles of road used in line-haul service. Repon miles m whote numben. 

3. to column (d). show die amount applicabte in Accounts 731 and 732 on die books of the companies whose names appeal m column (bi Wlues of piopeny 
ef adm cainen segregaied by esnmate or oiherwue should correspond in amoum to ihe deduetions made by the ownen in diev repora If separaie value s noi 
available, expianaaons should be given Differences between the amounts in column (d) of dus schedute and the amoums shown in column (cl. line 24. on the 
asset side of the comparative general balance sheet ofeach individual railway, shuuld be explained in a rootnue Buuk value included in Accounts 731 or 7.̂ 2 uf 
die owner should be repuned ui column (d 1 in re fcr^nce lo the investmem ut the respondeni in the secunlies of the ownei unless a good reasun can be given foi ihe 
conuaiy Methods of esumatmg (by capitalizing rentals ai 6 peicent or Mherwisel value of propeny of privau ownen. or pjniuns of prupeny of other camers. 
ihouM be explained. 

6 to column (el. show the ainouni of depceciaiibn and amonization acciued as uflhe cluse ofthe year in Accounts 733.734.735.736. and 772. that is appli­
cabte to die propeny of the cainen whose names are lisied in culumn (bl. regaidtess of where Ihe reserves iherefor are recorded 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

Class 

(See 

las. 21 

(s) 

R 

T, 
L 
L 
L 
L 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
n 

R 
R 
R 
R 
F 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
B 
R 
R 

Nftinc of eompsny 

(bl 

Nor fo lk Southern Combined Ra i l road Subs. 

A t l a n t i c & North Caro l ina Ra i l road Co. 
C i n c i n n a t i Southern Railwav 
North Caro l ina Ra i l road 
P i t t s b u r g h & Vest V i r g i n i a Ra i l road 
P&WV Subleased to Wheeling & Lake E r i e 

SUB-TOTAL 
Bal t imore & Ohio Ra i l road 
Caro l ina Aluminum Co. 
C e n t r a l T r a n s f e r & S to rage 
Chicago & I l l i n o i s Midland Railway Co. 
Columbus & Greenv i l l e Ra i l road Co. 
Georela Ra i l road & Banking Co. 
U n i t e d S t a t e s fiovprnmpnt 

SUB-TOTAL 
Less L ines Leased t o or Operated bv Othi 
Aberdeen Caro l ina Western 
Albermar le Ra i l road 
Augusta & Summervil le Ra i l road Co. 
BN Ra i l road 
Caro l ina Coastal Railway 
Caro l ina & Northwestern Railway Co. 
Cen t ra l Ra i l road Co. of Indiananol iB 
Chattanooga Chickanauga Railway 
Chesapeake & Albermarle Rai lwav 
Chesapeake & Ohio Ra i l road Co. 
C i t y o f Ozark 
C l i n c h f i e l d Ra i l road Co. 
Commonwealth Railway Co. 

TOTAL 

Milesofroad 

used (See Ins 4) 

(whole numberi 

(c) 

14.094 

94 
335 
219 
121 

(121) 
0 4 0 

11 

1? 
is r s 

104 
73 

26 
17 

h 
121 

70 
73 
18 

1 

12 

Investments 

(See Ins. 3) 

(dl 

11,784,970 

2.715 
53,089 

5,224 
4S.720 

(4d,720 
bi,U^B 

127 
683 

12 
15 

2.454 
2 
p 

3.255 

12.129 
3,056 

17 
1.289 
2.044 
4^382 

18.842 
81235 
8.413 
1.943 

'2 
1^ 

1.966 

Depreciation and 

amonization of 

defense projects 

(See Ins 6l 

(el 

3,736.563 

341 

2.UIU 
20.518 

(20.518) 
2.351 

0 

Line 

No. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

_ ^ 
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NS Kail 1992 42-A 

352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Company) - CONTINUED 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 
4 

3 
6 
7 

8 
9 

ID 

II 
12 

1) 
14 

13 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
23 

33 
34 

23 
26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

Class 

(See 

Ins 2 

(al 

k 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 

Name of company 

fbt 

Great Walton Railroad Co. 
Gulf Mobile & Ohio 
Indiana Hi Rai l 
Indiana Transpor ta t ion Museum 
L o u i s v i l l e & Nashvi l le Rai l road Co. 
North Carolina & VirKlnia Rai lroad 
Ogeechee Railwav 
Pickens Railroad Co. 
Pigeon River Railroad 
Seaboard Coast l ine 
S loss -Shef f ie ld S tee l & Iron Co. 
South Carolina Centra l Rai l road 
S t . Louis-San Francisco Rai l road Co. 
VirRlnla Southern Railroad 
Yadkin Valley Railroad 

SUB-TOTAL 

Miles of read 

uted (See Int 4) 

(whole numberi 

(cl 

27 

214 

72 
R7 

7 
9 
2 

79 

54 
102 

i , m 

. 

TOTAL 13,574 1 

Inveslmenit 

in propeny 

(See Int. S) 

(dl 

3.180 
19 

32.002 
5.130 

5 
11.412 
11.4R7 

1.401 
426 

1.011 
9 

8.186 
17 

1.824 
41.893 

mU6& 

11.668.SS3 

Depreciation and 

amonuanon of 

defense projects 

(See Ins 61 

(el 

0 

Line 

No 

„ 

24 

25 

Nil 

3.738.9141 

27 

28 
29 
30 
31 

1 
Railroad Aiuiual Repon R-i 
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED M TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Property Accounts) 
(DollarB in Thousands) 

1. In eolumns (b) Ihrough (e) gKre, by primary aooounts. Ihe amount ot bivestnwni ai the eloae of the year In property of reapomlenl 
and each group or class ol oompanies and propenies. 
2. The amounts lor reapondent and lor each group or dass ol oompanies and propenies on line 44 herein, ahould oorrespond with the amounts 
tor each dass ol oompany and propenies shown in Scheduie 352A. Continuing records shal be mainiained by raspondent ol the 
primary property accounts separaiely lor each company or preperty induded in the schedule. 
3. Report on nne 29 amounts representing capltaflzation of rentals for leased prapeny based on 6 pereeni per year where property is not 
dassified by accounts by non-canier owners, or where cost of preperty leased from other caniers is not ascertainable. Identiiy non-canier 
owners, and briefly explain on page 37 methods of estimating value of property of non-carriers or property of other canieis. 
4. Repon on Hne 30 amounts not indudibie in the accounts shown, or in Kne 29. The kems reported shouid be brielly identified and explained. 
Also Include here those ttems after pennission is obtained frem the Commission tor exceptions to prescrtoed accounting. Reterence n 
such authority shoid be made when e)q>iaining the amounts reponed. Respondents must nol make aiUiaiy changes to the printed stub or 
oolumn headings wkhoifl spedlic authority from the Commission. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Cross 
Cheek 

(a) 
(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other Uack material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and offlce buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18)Wate' stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and (tocks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninais 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlocker 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission aystsms 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Leased property capitalized rentals (explain) 
Other (Specify and explain) Accts. 1 A 77 

TOTAL ROAD 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) l-iighway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during construction 
(80) Other elements ol investment 
(90) Construction work in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

(b) 
129,739 
427.545 

4.028 
42.511 

504.171 
34,807 

1,379,147 
2,373,754 

608,739 
6,300 

223,237 
28,204 

1.835 
11.956 

157.776 
881 

3,890 
94,437 
69,749 

205,009 
374,005 

3.544 
16.553 
9,140 

180,274 
137.100 
84.993 
12.767 

0 

7,126,091 
1.299,089 
2.564,342 

942 
107.855 

3.660 
102,316 
124,957 

88,997 
4,292,158 

1.006 
399 

184.908 
11.604.562 

Lessor railroads 

(0 
6,024 

23,628 
137 

5,574 
12.167 

0 
1,757 
9.549 
3,103 

194 
2.182 

79 
30 
84 

119 
40 
37 
0 
0 

275 
945 

0 
38 
14 
0 

1.996 
52 
B 
0 

3,999 
72.032 

0 
3,077 

(14.098) 
17 

61.028 

inadive (proprietary 
oompanies) 

(d) 

OtherLeased 
properties 

(e) 
2 

49 

304 

991 
1.473 

423 
1 

23 
13 

14 

3.293 

0 

0 
3.293 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

1 
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Roadlnitials: (^5 R a i l Year I9££. 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

CroH-ebccfcs 

Sdiedule 410 

Line 620, eohimn (b) 
Line 620, ooluma (0 
Line 620. eohimn (|) 

Lines 136 duu 138 column (0 
Lmes 118 dini 123, aid 130 dini 135 

eohunn (f) 

Line 231, cohimn (D 

Lme 230, oohimn (0 

Lmes 207,208, 211, 212, column (D 

Lines 226,227, eolumn (0 

Lines 311.312, 315, 316, eolumn (0 

Line 213, eolumn (0 

Line 232, column (0 
Lme 317, column (0 

Lines 202, 203, 216, column (0 (equal 
10 or greater than, but varitnoe cinnol 
exceed line 216, column (D) 

Lines 221, 222. 235, oolumn (0 (equal 
10 or greater ihan, but variance cuinot 
exceed line 235, columa (0) 

Lines 302 ihru 307 and 320. column (D (equal 
10 or greater ibaa, but varitnoe cannot 
exceed line 320, eolumn (0) 

Line 507, eolumn (0 
Line 508, column (0 
Line 509, oolumn (f) 
Line 510, column (D 
Line 511, columa (0 
Line 512, eoiuma (0 
Line 513, columa (D 
Line 514, columa (0 
Line SIS, columa (0 
Line 516, columa (0 
Liae 517, columo (0 

Schedule 450 

Line 4 columa b 

-

" 

-

" 

-

-

-

-

^ 

-

Schedule 210 

Line 14, eolumn (b) 
Luie 14, column (d) 
Lme 14, eolumn (e) 

Schedule 412 

Une 29 eolumn (b) 
Line 29. column (cl 

Schedule 414 

Line 19, eolumns (b) thru (d) 

Line 19, oolumns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 41S 

Lmes S, 38, column (f) 

Lilies 24, 39. oolumn (0 

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41. column (0 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus line 24. oolumns (b) (bm (d) plus 
bne 24, columns (e) thru (g) 

Sehedule 415 

Lmes S, 38, columns (c) tnd (d) 

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) tnd (d) 
Lmes 32. 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns Ic) and (d> 

Lines S, 38, column (b) 

Lines 24, 39, eolumn (b) 

Liaes 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

Scbedule 417 

Line 1, eelumn (j) 
Lme 2, column (j) 
Line 3. column (j) 
Line 4, ooluma 0) 
Line 5, oolumn (j) 
Line 6, eolumn (j) 
Line 7, oolumn (j) 
Line 8, column (j) 
Line 9. oolumn (j) 
Line 10. columa Q) 
Line 11, oolumn U) 

Schedule 210 

Lue 47 cdumn b 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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S2 Road initials: NSRail Year 1992 

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 
Pollars in "Hwusands) 

1. Report freight eqiensM only. 
2. The total depreciation expense reported in ooluinn (b). line 29, should baianoe to the sum of lhe depreciaiion expense reported in Sehedule 410. 

column (f). lines 136.137. and 138. 
3. Report m oolumn (c) the lease/rentals for the various preperty categories of Way and Structures. The total net lease/rental reported in oolumn (c). 

Kne 29. should balance the net amount reported n Sehedule 410, eolumn (1). Ines 118 threugh 123. plus lines 130 threugh 135. 
H an entire road or segment of track is leased and if lhe actual braakdowm of leasa/rentals by property categories is not known, apportion the leasafrentals 
besed on the percentage of the categones' depreciation bases to the depredation bases for all categories of depreciable leased property. Use 
Schedule 352B of this report for obtaining the depreciation bases of the categories of leased preperty. 

4. Amortization adjustment of each road preperty type which is ineluded in oolumn (b) shall be repeated in oolumn (d) as a debit or credit to the 
appropriaie line item: the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported online 29 ol Sehedule 335. 

5. feport on line 28 an other lease rentals not apportioned to any categoiy listed on ines 1-27. 
6. IJne'l 1 . Aocount 16, should not indude computer and dala prooessing equipment teported on lirw 37 of Sehedule 415. 

Une 
Mo. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Preperty 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

11 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
37 
39 
45 
— 
— 

Categoiy 

fa) 
Land for transponation purposes 
Grading 
Other right-of-way expenditures 
Tunnels and subways 
Bridqes. trestles and culverts 
Elevated structures 
Ties 
Rail and other Irack material 
Bal last 
Fences, snowsheds and siqns 
Statton and olfice buildinos 
Roadway buildings 
Water stations 
Fuel siaiions 
Shops and enginehouses 
Storaqe warehouses 
Wharves and docks 
Coal and ore wharves 
TOFC/COFC terminals 
Communicaiion systems 
Siqnals and interlockers 
Power plants 
Power iransmission systems 
Miscellaneous structures 
Roadway machines 
Public improvements: Construction 
Power plant machines 
Other lease/rentais 

TOTAL 

Dttprocisfion 

fW 
N/A 

3.BB7 
39 

339 
5.872 

49.166 
56,810 
13.367 

70 
S.335 

856 
2 

405 
3221 

23 
68 

1,979 
1.710 

10.312 
6,994 

119 
404 
305 

9.421 
1.614 

408 
83 

172.811 

Lease/RemalB 
(net) 

fei 

872 
11 

111 
1.149 

7.147 
9.000 
1.666 

26 
924 
225 

13 
102 
820 

0 
13 

431 
222 

1.091 
1,735 

29 
91 
52 

1224 
171 
103 

f1.130> 

26.098 

A m o r t i z a t i o n 
adiustment 
during year 

fd) 

N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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Road Initals: NS Rail Year 1892 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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NS R a i l Y e a r l s i L Revised 7/84 SS 

GENUAI. mSTftUCTIONS CONCEKNING UTUKNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDUU 413 

1. Repon>«*raipeaiesoa||r. 

2. Xefon by type of equipmem all luiuni expenses reisiins to the equipment funeiions (salsncs snd wsies, msierials, UMIS, supplies, fueta and 
purcbased serviees snd lanaiai). 

3. lUfan in eobima (b) net repsir expense exdudini tbe eost to repair danufed equipmenL 

SdMdUs 4IS, colnnn (b). «iO bslanoe to Schaduia 410. cohimn (0. as followK 

S) LocBmoUvcaTline 3'pha line 38 compered to ibe inm of ScheduleHIO, lines n2,203 pha 216 (exduding wreck repairs). Doaoinponu 
Scheduie 415. Equipment Dsmaged from Scfaeduie 410, line 204. 

(b) FMiht Cars. Bne 24 pha line 39 compered to the snm of Schednle 410, fines 221,222 phu 23S (exduding wredc repeos). Da aoinpanm 
Schedale 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, fine 223. 

td Sum of Higbwar Eqiu'pment (fine 32), Flosiing Equipment (fine 35), Fusenger snd Other Revenue Equipment (fine 36), Compuier snd 
DataProceaing Equipment tiine 37). Madiinery-Other Equipment (Une 40). plus Woric and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (Une 41) com­
pared IB Schedule 410. ibe sum ef Unea 302 through 307. indusive. plus Une 320 (exduding wredc repairs). Do aetitpenia Schedule 415. 

: Dsmsged from Scheduk 410, fine 30>. 

' types shall be in SGcordaiiGe with Instmciian 2-21. Freight trsin 

I. Depndaiion expenae for each dass ofequipmeni by ear type shall be reponed in Galumns'(e) snd (d). For improvements on leased property. 
AcBounis 732 snd 733, use s supplemeaianr Schedule 415. which wiU relate ui Schedules 340 snd 342. , 

DcvfedatioB ehaiges reported on columns (e) snd (d) wiU balanee to Schedule 410, eolumn (0. as foUowc 

a. loeomeiivei. fine 5 pha 31 compared to Schedule 410, fine 213 

b. Freigbl Cars, fine 24 plus fine 39 compared to Schedule 410, fine 232 

c Sum of Highway Equipmeni (Une 32); Floating Equipmeni (Une 35); Passenger snd Other Revenue Equipmeni (Une 36); Computer and 
Dsu Prooessing Equipmeni (Une 37); Madiinery-Oiher Equipmeni (Une 40); and Work snd Other NoOteRevenue Equipmeni (Une 41) com-
peied to Schedule 410, Une 317. 

5. Ainortiisiion adjustment of eaeh equipment type which is induded in eolumn (e) shall be reported in column (e) u s debii or credil to the 
approprisia fine item; the net adjusunent on Une 43 shall equal the equipment smonizaiioa adjusimeni appUcable to equipmeni used in 
Mght serviee induded in Une 39, column (c), ofSchedule 335. 

Noa: Unes 216.235 aad 320 of Schedule 410 are aedit amounta. 

HM allocation of fieight car repair expense icporubie on Srtiiwlule 415 by i 
49 CFR 1201. 

6. Lessa/Reniab reponed in eolumn (0 should balance to eolumn (f) ofSchedule 410 u foUows: 

a. Loeomoiives, Bae 5 pha 31 compared with Schedule 410, Unes 207. 201. 211 snd 212. 

b. Freighi Cars. Uae 24 plus Une 39 compared with Schedule 410. Unes 226 plus 227 (note thst Schedule 410. Unes 230 snd 231. are reponed 
in Srhfdule 414 and are not to be induded in Schedule 415). 

(e) Sum ofLease/Renuls for All Other Equipment. Unes 32.35.36.37,40 and 41. will balance to Schedute 410, Unes 3! 1.312.315 snd 316. 
excepi for the interchange rental on trailers and coniainen which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should 
be used when balancing Lease/Rentata Other Equipmeni to Schedule 410. Do nol repon in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentab 
reponed in Schedule 414. 

7. Invounaa bate by types of equipmem shall be reported ia cohunas (g) ind (h) and should not include the cost of Equipmeni Used But Noi Owned 
when die icnts therefore ue uiduded ia die rem for equipmeni and Aeeoum Nos. 31-21-00. 31-22-00. 3I-23-O0. 33-21-00. 33-22-00 and 35-2340. 
Il should indude the Cosi of Equipmeni Owned and Leased te Olheis when ihe rents aic included in the rem for Equipmeni Accoum Nos. 32-21-00. 
32-32-aO. 32-23-00. 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But Nol Owned should also be induded when the rent ta induded in Account Nos. 3M2-00. 31-I3-00, 31*21-00. 31-22-00 
snd 31-23-00. indusive. 

The grand toul ofeach equipmeni accouni in column (h) ofSchedule 330 should equal the totab of line iums consututing the equipmenl 
account uuta of eolumns (g) snd (h). ofSchedule 415. 

8. Aocumutated deprecution for eaeh class ofequipmeni shall be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand toul ofeach equipmeni reserve 
account in eolumn (g). Schedule 335. shaU equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for Une items eonsutuung the corre­
sponding equipmeni aeeounu reported in columiu (i) and (j). on Schedule 415. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



56 Road initials: NSRail Year«92 

415. SUPPORTINQ SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT 
(Doilars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Chedc 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Types of equt)nwni 

fa) 
I OCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive-Yard 
Diesel Locomotive-Road 
Other Locomobve-Yard 
Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 

FREBHTTRAINCARS 
Box-Ptain 40 Foot 
Box-Piain 50 Foot and Longer 
Box-Equipped 
Gondola-Plain 
(aondola-Equpped 
Klopper-Covered 
Hopper-Open Top-Generai Serviee 
Hopper-Opern Top Special Seivice 
Refrigerator-Mechanical 
Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 
Fiat TOFCCOFC 
Flat Multi-level 
Flat-General Service 
Flat-Other 
All Other Freight Cars 
Cabooses ^ 
Auto Racics 
Misoeilaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHB) EQUmUBfr-REVB^UE FRBGHT 

HIQHWAY eouiPMBir 

Refrigerated Trailers 
Other Trailers 
Refrigerated Containers 
Other (^nlainers 
Bogies 
Chassis 
Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY ECaUiPMENT 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 
Local Marine 

TOTAL FIOATING EQUIPMENT 

OIYEREQUIPMBIT 
Passenger and Oiher Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 
(^miputer systems and word processing equip. 

Machinery-Locomotives (see note 1) 

Machinery-Freight Cars (see note 2) 

Machinery-Other Equipment (see note 3) 

Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMET 
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 
PORTION) 

Repairs 
(net eiqiense) 

«b) 

7.604 
73.284 

80,688 

13,694 
29,311 
7.574 
4,337 

20,053 
30.608 
5,576 

76 
2,124 
1,088 
2,263 

556 
2,618 
1,277 

443 
809 

1,707 
125,014 

16.203 

(288) 

(503) 

15.412 

38 
38 

67 

10,021 

2,634 

7 ^ 1 

1,592 

11.334 
33,110 

254,471 

Depreciation 1 
Owned 

(0 

2.366 
48.732 

51,098 

6.104 
12.058 
4.100 
2.426 
0.370 

22.037 
3.444 

1.533 
603 

2.333 
218 

1,320 
2,512 

359 
5A75 

30 
73,022 

8.711 

43 

8.754 

122 

122 

15.704 

751 

1,745 

188 

13.864 
32,342 

166.238 

Capitalized 
lease 

(dl 

0 

2 

397 

232 

631 

631 

Amortization 
Adjustment net 

during year 
(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 

Nota 1 - I h * eoa IS be raponad on lne 38 In eoluim (b) la the amount reponad In Schaduta 410. column IQ. b w 203. leduwd by ths aliocal))* ponton el Una 2 ie . 

No te 2 - Ths doa u be rvo i l sd en Una 3B In eolumn (b) la ths amouiii raponed In Schsduls 410. eolumn (T). lins Z12. rsduesd by the altoeabis poitlofi ol Uns 235. 

Note 3 - Ths d«a le bs raponad on Dns 40 ki eolunn (b) la ths amoum leponad In Schsduls 410. ooluiiin (1). linss 302 thiough 306. rsduosd by Ihs allocabis ponion el 

Ins 3 » 
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415. SUPPORTMG S C H E D U L E - E O U P I E N T 
(Doilare bl Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
B 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Chedc 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

Lease and ismals 
(net) 

tn 

(430) 

(430) 

(48) 

157 
167 

(21) 
1.336 

133 

1.724 

2.381 

2.381 

565 

(245) 

320 

3,995 

Note 1 - Ths daia te bs rsponsd on 
C« i . and Othsr Equipment 

Note 2 • Ths dspraeinion to bs repo 
rais lor Propsny Acoount 44 
eolumn (e). Schsduls 33S. 

Investment base as ef 12/31 

Owned 

(0) 

58.861 

1,240228 

1.299.089 

408 
131.015 
447.260 

189.599 
09.853 

366.831 
830.636 
115.906 

17.934 
10.912 
62.024 

e.704 

55.350 
68.223 
12.540 

125,501 
1.087 

2,552,783 

103.496 

4.359 

107.855 

3.660 

3,660 

942 

88,097 

23,762 

55,161 

6.070 

2Z7.273 

402.205 

4.365.592 

Capa t i l i zed 
lease 

(h) 

0 

28 
8.750 

2.781 

11.559 

11.559 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 
Owned 

m 

47,005 
445,048 

492,053 

442 
60.194 

224,848 

49.496 
40.195 

170,108 
313,170 
41,157 

11.017 
15.321 
22,325 
2,050 

19.969 
28,310 
4,594 

34,297 
489 

1,056.862 

50,765 

1,168 

51.953 

2,316 

2.316 

042 

52.520 

6,266 

14,545 

1.566 

70,362 

146,201 

1,751,405 

Capitalized 
lease 

(D 

0 

0 

11 
8.750 

1278 

10,039 

-

10.039 

•nse 38. SS and 40 kl eolumna (g) and Oil b ths kivsctmsnt rscordsd ki Propsny Aeeount 44. allocalsd te Looomollvsi 

itsd en Inss 3S. 39. and 40 bi eelumn (e) la ealeulatad by multiplying ths Invsslmant In eaeh slemsnt by ths sKsclivs c 
. and thsn adding or subtracting Ihs adJuMmsnt rsportsd bi column (s). This ealeulatlon aheuM equal tha amoum ahow 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

6 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

FisIgM 

onpoalis 
mkl 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Roadlmoals NS R a i l Year 19. 92 ftl 

Column 

Schedule 418 

Instrucoon 
This schedule will show the investment in capitabzed leases in road 
and equipment by pnmar) account 

m pnmary accouni number and tide for which capital lease amounis 
are included therein 

m the total investment in dial pnmary accuunt. 

• die investmem in capiial leases at die end of die year 

m the current year amoruaoon. 

m die accumulated amonizauon relaung to die leoMd properucN 

418. SUPPORTING S C H E D U L E - C A P I T A L LEASES 
(Dol lars In t h o u s a n d s ) 

Cjpiial Lfj.es 

Prunary Account No. & 
Title 
(al 

Toul Investmem 
At End of Year 

(b) 

Invbtment 

At End of Yejr 

I d 

Current Ycjr 
Ainorl 

iJi 

Accum 
Anion 

Acct. 53-Frelght Cars 2.564.342 11.559 631 10.039 

KOTE; Locomotives utiier capital lease were i eturned during 1?92 ~ no loromotives 
under capital Lease were on hand at 1 /31/92. 

http://Lfj.es
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4S0. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollan IB Thouaaadt) 

A. Railway Taxes. 

No. 

1 

10 

11 

CnMa 
Cbeck 

• 

Kiadofux 

(a) 

Other Ikaa U.S. G o t n a c « Taiai 

U.S. Govenunem Taxes 
iDBone Taxes: 

Normal Tax and Sunax 

Excess Piofitt 

Toul - Income Taxes L 2 -f 3 
Raiboad Reuiemeni 

Hospital uisurance 

Supplemental Aanuiues 

All Other United Sutes Taxes 
Total - U.S. Gvf t n a a a i Taaea 
Total - RaUway Taiea 

Amoum 

(b) 

112.081 

214,020 

214.020 
227.395 

16.007 
15.780 
19,260 

492,462 
604.543 

No 

"T 

10 

II 

B. Adjusonems to Federal Income Taxes 

1. IB coluinn (a) are listed the paraculan which most often cause a diflfcrenual betweeo taxable mcome and pretax accounung income Odier particulan which 
cause such a diffeienual should be listed under the capuon Other (Speciiy 1. including Stale and odier taxes defeired if compuied separaiely Muior items, each 
iess diaa SIOO.OOO. may be combined ID a suigle entry under Odier (Specify). 

2. Indicate in coluinn (b) die beginnmg of die year tocal i Accounts 714. 744. 762 and 786 applicable lo each pamcular item in eolumn (a). 
3. Indicaie meolumn(c) die net change in Accounts 714.744.762 and 786 for die nei lax effect of umingdiffeRncesonginaung and Rveismgmdieeuncm 

sccouBtuic penoo* 
4. Indicate m columo (d) any adjusunenu. as appropnate. inciudmg adjusunents M ehmuiaie or reinsuie defened tax effeeu (crediu or debiu) due u> 

applying or recogmzmg a loss cany-forwaid or a loss eairy-baek. 
5. The toul of lme 19 m eoiumns (e) and (d) should agree widi die toul of die conn charges (cndiu) lo Aceoum SS7. Provisioo for Defened Taxes, and 

Accoum S9I. novuioD for Defeired Taxes - Extraoidinary Items, for the cunent year. 
6. Indicaiemcolunm(e)dieeumulauveuicalofcolunias(b),(e).aad(d).Thetocalofcolumn(e)musiagreewididieuiialofAccouau7l4.744.'>62and786. 

Lme 
No. 

1 

Paniculan 

(a) 

Acceleraied depreciation. Sec. 167 I.R.C: Guidelme lives punuani 
10 Rev. Proc. 62-21. 

Acceleiated amonizauoo of faciliues. Sec. 168 I.R.C. 
Acceleraied amorazauon of rolling stock. See. 184 I.R C. 

Amonuanon of nghu of way. Sec. 18S I.R.C. 

Odier (Specify) 

SIT-Net of F e d e r a l B e n e f i t s 
Tax B e n e f i t T r a n s f e r L e a s e s 

C o n t e s t e d P r o p e r t v Taxes 
C a s u a l t y & O t h e r Cla ims 
I n t e r e s t 

Revenue A d j u s t m e n t 

Empiovee S e p a r a t i o n C o s t s 
V a c a t i o n Pay 

M i s c e l l a n e o u s - Net 

Invesunem ux credit* 
TOTALS 

Begmmng of year 
balance 

(b) 

2 , 5 7 5 , 3 5 6 

1 0 . 4 4 0 
7 0 , 8 7 0 

2 9 . 0 6 7 

9 6 . 6 1 0 
4 9 . 5 8 1 

( 6 . 0 9 1 ) 
(147 .011) 
( 7 , 2 9 8 ) 

1 .639 

( 1 3 7 . 6 7 0 ) 
( 2 3 . 0 5 9 ) 

( 3 7 . 3 4 3 ) 

2 , 4 7 5 , 0 9 1 

Neicmdiu 
(charges) for 
cunem year 

(c) 

4 2 , 5 4 4 

(423) 

( 2 . 9 0 3 ) 

1 .218 

8 .343 
(7 .2 1 7 ) 

1.152 

I4,5S61 
( 3 , 1 6 2 ) 

• 2 . 2 8 5 

4 4 . 6 4 9 
489 

(3 .0 1 1 ) 

7 9 , 4 0 8 

Adjusunenu 

(d) 

27 

27 

Endof 
year balaoGe 

(e) 

2,617,900 

10,017 
67.967 
30,285 

104,953 
42.364 
J4 .Q^q) 

(151.567) 
(10.460) 

3.924 
(93.021) 
(22.570) 

(40.3271 

2.554,526 

Line 
No. 

1 

Jil 
Railroad Annual Repoct f - l 

Note: 
Amount in column (d) represents items included in Account 557 which had 
no effect on Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786. 



64 Road Inituls N S R a i l Year lo 9 2 

450. ANALYSIS O F TAXES - Coniinucd 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

'Footnotes 

I. If flONN-through method was elected, indicate net decrease tor increasei in ux accnial because of investment Ux credit-

If defenal method lor mvestmeni tax credil was elecied 

111 Indicate amouni of credu utilized as a reduction of tax liability for cuirent year 

(2) Deduct amount of currem year's credit applied to reduction of tax liability but defened for accounling puiposes 

(3) Balance of curreni year's credit used to reduce cuirent year's tax " •^"" i 

(4) Add amouni of pnor year's deferred credits being amonized to reduce current year's tax accruaL. 

l5) Total decrease in cuirent year's tax accrual resulting from use of investmeni lax credits 

t N/A 

! J ^ 
2. Estimated amouni of fuiure eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net openting loss 

canyover on January I of die year followmg thai for which the repon is n i a d e _ _ _ S WOtlg 

Kailroad Annual RepoR R-l 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Ghie a brief description for all Items, reganiless of amount, included during the year In Accounts 555. Unusual or Infrequent 

Items: 560, Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562. (Sain or Loss on Disposal of Disconlinued Segments: 

570, ExtraoriSnary Items: 590. Inoome Taxes on Extraordinary Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting 

Principles: 603, Appropriations Released; 606. Other Crecfils to Retained Eamings; 616. Other Debits to Retained Eamings; 

620. Appropnations for SinMng and Other Funds; 621. Appropriations lor Other Purposes. II appropriations released relleci 

appropriations provided during the year, each account should not be reported. 

For Acoounls 519, Misoeilaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Ineome Chargas, If the tolal in either aocount exceeds 10% 

of net income before extraordinary Items, describe the hree largest Items in the acoount and any other items In excess 
ef 10% of net Income. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Account 

No. 
(a) 

519 

S19 

$19 

Nom 

(b) 

Grearth in cash surrender vaiue of coiporate owned life insurance 

(Sains on the deposition of land 

Life insurance proceeds from corporate owned life insurance 

Debite 

(c) 

Credite 

(d) 

34,082 

13,946 

6.222 

65 

Line 
No. 

T 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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SOI. GUARANTES AND SURETYSHIPS 

(Doliais kl Thousands) 
1. n the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the pertormance by any other cocporaiion or other 

association ol any agreemem or obligation, show the paniculare of eaeh contract ot guaranty or suratysh^ in effect at the 
dose ol the year or entered into and eiq>ired during the year. 

This inquiry does not cover the case ol ordinary commereial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 year after 
the dale ot issue, herns ot less than SSO.OOO may be shown as one total. 

Line 

No. 

~ l " 

2 
3 
4 
5 
« 
7 
8 
a 
• 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

Names ol all parties prindpally 
and primarily liabte 

(a) 

(a) Tenninal R.R.A8S0C. 
c( 81. Louis 

Discripinn 

(b) 

Rehinding A Improvemem Mortgage Series 
• C bonds due 7/10019 (FD145S3-54) 

(a) Joimly and Severally whh BN. CSX Transp.. C G . MKT. 
MP and SSW 

• 

Amount oloontnQont 
•abOky 

(c) 

7,787 A kit. 

Soto or joim 
comhgem 

labifty 
(d) 

Joint and 
Soverally 

2.11 any coiporaiion or other associalion was under obligaiion as guarantor or surety lor the performance by the 
respondent of any agreement or obligation, show the paniculais called for hereunder lor each such oontraci o l guaranty 

or suretyship in eflect ai the dose of the yaar or emered imo and ei^ired during the year. 
This hqui7 does not cover the case of ordinary commerdal paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 yeare after 

dale of issue, nor does h indude ordinary surety bonds or undenakings on appeals in court proceedings 

Line 

No. 

2 

nnance Dockel number, tkto, 
maturity daie and concise descrip­

lion of agreemem or obigation 

(a) 

Names ol all guaramore and sursltes 

(b) 

Amoum contingem 

Oabilhyol guaramore 
(c) 

Soto or Joim 
oofflkigera 

Habllty 
(d) 

Une 
No. 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
6 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

1 
RaUroad Annual Repon R-1 
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S02. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollare hi Thousands) 

Usbig the following notes as a gukieline, show lhe requiremente compensating balances and shoil-lerm boirowing 
anangamente. Footnote disdosure te required even though the arrangement te not reduced fo writhtg. 

1. Disck>se compensating balances not legally restricted, Rnes of crectt used and unused, average hiterest mte of 
•hort-term borrowings outstanding at baianoe sheet ctate, maximum amount of outstanding borrewfcigs during the period and 
the weighted average rate of those borrowings. 

2. Thne deposite and certificates of ctoposit constituting compensating balances not legally reskided should be dbdoeed. 
3. Compensating balance arrangemente need only be dsclosed for the tatest fiscal year. 
4. Compensating balances biduded hi Account 703. Spedal DeposHs. and hi Aooounl 717, Other Funds, shouM abo be separately 

dtedosad betow. 
5. Compensating batance arrangemente are suffidently matorial to require cfsdosure hi footnotes when the aggregate 

of written and oral agreement batances amount to 15 percent or more of lic|uid assete (currem cash balances, restricted and unrestricted 
plus marketabte securities). 

6. When a carrier to not hi compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fed should be dtedosed atong with 
stated and possibte sancUons whenever such possibte sanctions may be immedtate (not vague or unpredtotabte) and material. 

NONE 

L 
Raiiroad Annual Report R-1 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDiNCS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPHENT 

(Dollais ta Thouaands) 

The prkiclpal use el this schedde b to detennkie the avemge embedded rate of debt eapHal. 

1. Debt Outetanding at End ef Year: 

Line* 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

II. Interest 

Line* 

17 

IB 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Note 
Not! 
Noli 

* 
** 

AooourkNo. 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

7663 

768 

770.1/7702 

Thto 

Leans and Notes Payabte 

Equipmem Obligaiiona and Other Long Terni Debl due WUihi 
One Year 

Funded Debt Unmaturad 

EqukxnemObUgattons 

CapHaized Lease ObSgattons 

Debt to Defauh 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Total Debt 

Debt Diredly Retated to Road Property 

Debt Diredly Retated to Equipmen 

Total Debt Diredly Retated to Road A Equipmem 

Pereem DirecUy Retated to Road 

Percem Diredly Retated to Equipmem 

Debt Not Diredly Retated to Road or Equipmem 

Road Property Debt 

EqukxnemDebt 

Accured During the Year: 

Aocoum No. 

546-548 

546 

617 

Tile 

Total Interest and Amortizatton (Fixed Charges) 

Cortingem Interest on Funded Debt 

Release ol Premiums on Fiaided Debt 

Total biterest 

imerest AHBiated Company Debt 

Net Inlerest Ei^ense 

imeresi Direcily Related to Road Property DeM 

imerest Directly Retated to Equipmem Debt 

imerest Not Diredly Rebted to Road or Equipmem Property Debt 

imerest Road Property Debt 

imerest Equipmem DeM 

) 1. Directly related means the puipose which Ihe funds were used when the 
i 2. Une 21 Includes Interest on debt in Account 769-Account Payable; Affil 
> 3. Thte Inlerest relates to debl reported in Unes 9 and 10, respeciively. 

Net ot capitalized inlerest $(17,928). 

$4.8 million ef the Inleresi relates to debt reported to Une 14. The Baianoe of this amouni 

Souree 

Sch.200,L30 

Sch. 200. L 39 

Sch. 200. L 41 

Sch.200.L42 

Sdi.200.L43 

Sch.200.L44 

Seh.200.L46 

SumL 1-7 

Notel. 

Note 1. 

SumLOandIO 

L 9 * L 1 1 
(2 dedmals) 

L I O ^ L I I 
(2 dedmals) 

L 8 minus L l l 

(L12 XL 14) 
plus L 9 

(L13 XL 14) 
plus L IO 

Source 

Sch. 210. L 42 

Sch. 210. L 44 

Sch. 210. L 22 

Sum ol Unes (17*18) bss 19 

Note 2. 

L 20 minus L 21 

Notes. 

Notes. 

L22-(L23*L24) 

L23*(L2SxL12) 

L24*(L2SxL13) 

debl was issued, 
aled Compantes. 

• other imerest expense. 

Batanoe at 
Ctose d Year 

27200 

82544 

152.904 

517.497 

2,326 

. 

f5.164) 

777 J07 

129.709 

597221 

726.930 

1754% 

82.16% 

50.377 

138.698 

638.600 

Batanoe at 
Ctoaa d Year 

06.065 

357 

(7) 

98.415 

. 

98.415 

6540 

36.702 * 

66573 * * 

16520 

82.195 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNLNG RETL'ILNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE TOO 

Suie paniculan of all tracks operated by the respondeni ai ihe close of ihe year, according u> die following classificauon 
(1) Use owned by respondeni 
(2) Line owned by propneiary companies 
(3) Line operaied under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an affiliaied coiporauon. or (B) independem or noi affiliaied wiih respondeni 
|4) Line operaied under coniraci or agreemeni for conungem rem. owner being (A) an affiliated corporauon. or (B) independem or noi affiliated with 

lespondeni 
(5) Line operated under irackage rights 

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in ihe order lisied above, as well as the toial for all classes 
Lengdis of tnck should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accoid widi footings, i.e.. counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and 

disregarding any fnction less than one-haif mile 
In column (a) msen the figure (and letter, if anyi indicating its class in acconlance with the preceding classification 
In coiumn lb) give die vanous propomons of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any grouping Canadian mileage 

should be segregaied and identified on separaie lines in the vanous groupings For each listing, in column (d) give its entire lengdi I die distances beiween lermini 
of single or first mam track I, and in the following columns ihe lengths of second main irack, all other main iracks. passing iracks. cross-oven and tum-outs. way 
switching Iiacks. and yard switching iracks These classes of iracks are defined as follows: 

Running iracks Running tracks, pasaing iracks. cioss-oven. etc . including lum-outs hom Ihose tncks to clearance points 
IVav switching traces Station, leam. indusuy .md other switching tracks for which no acpante service is maintained 
Yardsmiichiiig iracks Yards where >epanie switching services are mainuined. including classificauon. house, leam. industry and other tracks switched by 

yard locomotives 
The reiurns in columns Ih) and iil shouid include tracks serving industries, such as mines, nulls, smelten. factories, etc Tracks belonging to m 

industry tor which no rem is payable should not be inciuded 

TracKS leading lo jnd in gravel and sand pus and quames. the cost of which is chargeable to a clearing account and which are used in getting out matenai for 
the respondent's use. should not be included 

Class 11) includes all lines operaied b\ the respondem at the ciose of the year lo which ii has mle in perpeiuiiy 

Class (I) inciuoes each line, lull title lo which is in an inactive propneiary corporation of ihe respondem (i e.. one oK of whose outstanding stocks or 
obliganons are held by or for the respondeni and which is operaied by the respondeni or an affiliated system corporation without any accounting to the said 
propneiary corporation) li may iiso include such line when the aciuai tuie to ail of the outstanding siocks ur obligations rest in a coiporanon controlled by or 
controlling the respondeni. but in the case ti/ani sut h inclusion ihefaciiofihe relation to the respondeni oflhe corporation holding the securities ihouid be fully 
set fonh in afooinote An inaeiiie i orporaiion is one which has been practically absortied in a cuntrolling corporation, and which neither operaies propeny nor 
administers its financial atfain. if it mainuins an organization, ii doei so oniy lor the purpose of complying with legal requirements and mainuining title lo 
propeny or franchises 

Class i31 includes ill n c k s operated under a lease or fonnai conveyance of iess than ihe grantor's interest in the propeny. with a specific and unconditional 
rem reser\ed The tact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for financial puiposes is immatenal in this connection 

Class i4) IS Ihe same as class i3l. excepi ihat the rent reserved is conditional upon earoings or other fact 
Class I} I includes ail tracks operated and mjiniained by othen. bui over which the respondent has the nght to operate some or all of its trains In the road of this 

class Ihe respondent has no propnetary nghis but oniy ihe nghis uf a licensee Include in ihis class, also, all main iracks. indusinal tracks and sidings owned by 
noncamer companies and individuals when the respondeni operaies over them, but does not have exclusive possession of them 

Road held by the respondeni as joint or common on ner or a joint lessee or under an\ joini arrangement should be shown in its appropnate class and the eniry 
of length shouid be ut the entire length ot the ponion jointly held The class symbol shouid have ihe lener IJ) altached 

Road operated bv the respondent .u agcni ior jnoiher (.amer should not be inciuded in this schedule 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

CLASS 

(A) 

1 

1 

1 

IJ 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 

2 

3 
3A 
3AJ 
3B 
36J 

4 
4B 
4BJ 

5 
5 

PORTIONS OWNEO 

OR LEASED 

BY RESPONDENT 

(B) 

lOOX 

^ 5 0 X -

. — 3 3 X 

75X 
67X 

1 BOX 
^50X 

' — 3 3 X 

TOTAL CLASS 1 

lOOX 

TOTAL CLASS 2 

lOOX 

lOOX 

SOX 
lOOX 

SOX 

TOTAL CLASS 3 

lOOX 

lOOX 

SOX 

TOTAL CLASS 4 

lOOX 

OX 

TOTAL CLASS S 

1 RUNN 1 Nil THAI ,KS. PASSIN& 

MILES OF 

HILES OF ROAD SECOND NAIN 

(C) 

12B93 V 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

12903 

4 

4 

94 
0 
0 

566 
0 

660 

0 
12 
5 

17 

690 
429 

1119 

TRACK 

(D) 

1294 > ^ 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1303 

4 

4 

0 
0 
0 

226 
0 

226 

0 
0 
0 

0 

264 
63 

327 

TRACICS CROSS-

MILES OF ALL 

OTHER 

NAIN TRACKS 

(E) 

y 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

59 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
1 
0 

1 

0 
0 
0 

0 

23 
21 

44 

OVERS. ETC 1 
MILES OF PASS­

ING TRACKS 

CROSSOVERS 

AND TURNOUTS 

IF) 

1685/^ / 

0 
0 
0 

-1" 
0 

1695 

1 

1 

I 
0 
0 
71 
1 

73 

0 
0 
0 

0 

92 
27 

119 

NILES OF WAY 

SWITHING 

TRACKS 

(6) 

2164 ^ y 
15 <-'<>> 

0 
0 
0 

^0 
-3-

2192 

0 

0 

5 
0 
0 
64 
0 

69 

0 
1 
1 

2 

46 
49 

95 

MILES OF YARD 

SWITCHING 

TRACKS 

(H) 

4309 

1 4 - ^ ^ ^ 

6 
' 3 

0 
22-

.rsr 

4362 

4 

4 

22 
2 
0 

128 
5 

157 

33 
0 
0 

33 

451 
138 

589 

TOTAL 

(I) 

22404 

45 

18 

6 
3 
0 
33 
5 

22514 

13 

13 

122 
2 
0 

10S6 

6 

1186 

33 
13 
6 

52 

1S66 

727 

2293 

14703 1860 104 IBBB 2358 5145 26058 
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702. MILES OF ROAD AT aOSE OF TEAR - BT STATE ANO TERRITORIESfSINGLE TRACK) 

STATE OR TERRITORY 

(A) 

CANADA 

DISTRICT OF COLIMBIA 

FLORIDA 

GEORGIA 

lOUA 

ILLINOIS 

INDIANA 

KANSAS 

aNTUCKY 

LOUISIANA 

MARYLAND 

MISSISSIPPI 

MICHIGAN 

MISSOURI 

NORTH CAROLINA 

NEW YORK 

OHIO 

PENNSYLVANIA 

SOUTH CAROLINA 

TENNESSEE 

VIRGINIA 

WEST VIRGINIA 

TOTAL 

1 NILES OF ROAD OPERATED BT RESPONDENT | 

1 1 
1 LINE 
1 OUNED 

1 (» 

1 1412 

1 0 
1 0 
i 160 

1 2198 

1 S8 
I 771 
1 838 

1 0 
1 173 
1 BO 
I 16 
I 250 
I 81 
1 «32 
I 1102 
I 68 
I 866 
I 44 
1 820 
I 887 
1 2064 
1 S83 

1 12903 

LINE OF 

PROPRIETARY 

COMPANIES 

(C) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
4 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4 

LINE 

OPERATED 

UNDER 

LEASE 

(D) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
2 
0 

198 
0 
0 
10 
0 
0 

313 
0 
1 
0 
0 

136 
0 
0 

660 

LINE 

OPERATED 

UNDER 

CONTRACT 

CE) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
17 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

17 

LINE OPERATED 

UNOER TRACKAGE 

RIGHTS 

i n 

26 
245 
S 
53 
9 
37 
266 
16 
2 
60 
4 
0 
2 
40 
65 
38 
12 
73 
0 
40 
32 
81 
15 

1119 

TOTAL 

NILEAGE 

OPERATED 

RESPONDENT 

(6) 

14S8 

245 
S 

213 
2207 

95 
1037 

856 
2 

431 
84 
16 
262 
121 
497 
1470 

80 
M4 
44 
860 
1055 

2145 

598 

14703 

LINE OWNED 

MOT 
OPERATED BY 

(N) 

21 
0 
0 
0 

241 
27 
22 
307 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

288 
0 
83 
0 
0 
2 

130 
70 

1191 

HEW LINE 1 

CONSTRUCTED j 

DURING YEAR j 

(I) 1 

0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 

• 0 1 
0 I 
0 1 
0 1 
0 I 
0 1 
0 I 

0 1 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Coaliaaed 

lasniciioiu for rcportiof fragtat-inin car data. 
L Cne paniculan of each of ibe vanoua claua of equipmeni which raspondeai owned or leaied dunni ihe year. 
2. ID cohimn (dl give Uae oumbo of uoiu puichaied or built in company ihopa. b column (c) pve ihe number of new umu leaied from oitaen. The lenn 

"aew" meani a umi placed ia lemce for the fini ume on any nilroad. 
3. Units leaied lo ochen for a penod of one year or more are leponahle ia ooluma (n|. Umu lemporanly out of respondent's semce and rmud lo othen 

for Ics Ihaa one year aic to be Inchided in column (i). Umu renied from otben for a period less than one yor should not be included in columa (j). 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVEST>ffiNT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Uae 
Na 

34 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

so 

SI 

S2 

S3 

S4 

S5 

Cran 
Omen dace of equipmeat and car deagnanons 

(a) 

FSEICHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain bcK can - 40" 
(Bl ._ B2. J 

Plam bm can - SO" aad lonter 
(B3.0-7. B4.0-7. BS.^ B i . . . 
Bf7.- 88 . . ) 

Equipped bcDi can 
(AH Code A, EiBxpi A J . ) 

Plaia gondola can 
(AR Codca 0 4 J. .L J - J . J . J . J . .4) 

E<]uipped gondola can 
(AUCodeE) 

Covcfcd hopper C8fi 
( C L . L C L J . C J . C . 4 ) 

Open top boppei cai»—geocnl servioe 
(AUCodeH) 

Opea top hopper cai>—special icrviee 
(J. . a aad AU Code K) 

Refrigeraior cats—mechaaical 
(RJ . . R.4.. R.7- R-8.. R J J 

(R.O.. R.I., RJU 

Flat cai»-T0FC/COFC 
(AU Code P. Q aad S. Excepi Q l . .) 

Flai cars—Bulti-le«d 
(AUCodeV) 

Flat cats—geneial service 
(FIO.. F20.. F30J 

Flat can—other 
(F.U F J . . F J . . F.4.. F J . . F.8.. 
F.8.. F40.) 

TVik cat»—under 22,000 gaUons 
rr . -O. T . . I , T . J . T . J . T . .4 , T . J . ) 

T^k can—22,000 gaUons and over 
( T . . 6 , T . . 7 . T . . 8 . T . J ) 

AU oiher fteight can 
( A J . . F.7.. AU Code L and Q8. J 

TOTAL (lines 36 to S2) 

Caboose (AU Code M-930) 

TUTAL (lines 53. 54) 

Unns ia servioe of respoa­

deat at be^aiuag of year 

Time-mileage 
can 

(b) 

84 

8,274 

16,383 

7,663 

4,084 

15,976 

46,041 

3,355 

438 

1,144 

955 

416 

1,910 

2,521 
109,244 

N/A 

109,244 

AUothen 

(e) 

4 

4 
463 
467 

Changes dunag the year 

UaiuiasiaUed 

New uaiu 
puichased 

orbuih 

(d) 

331 

60 

30 

8 

429 

429 

Newer 
ICOUlU UBlU 

leased ftom 
Olhen 

(e) 

99 
99 

99 

Rebuilt units 
acquiredaad 

' Kbuiltumts 
rewnnen into 

(0 

47 

50 

0 

1 

98 

98 

including redass-
ficauon and see­
ond hand umu 
puichasedor 

leased from othen 

(D 

14 

1,537 

1,522 

65 

541 

1,900 

141 

8 

487 

64 

47 

,40 

0 
6,366 

5 
6,371 

Line 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

4« 

49 

30 

51 

S2 

53 

54 

i> 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coatinacd 

4 Column (ml should show aggregaie capKily for ail units reponed in columns (k) and (1). as follows Fbr freighi-ltain can. repon die nominal capK:iiy (m 
tons of 2.000 Ibs) as provided for in Rule 86 of die AAR Code of Rules Goveming Can in Interchange. Conven die capacity of lank can lo capacity in tons of the 
commodiiy whKh die car is intended to cany cusiomanly. 

5 Tune-mileage can refen to fieight can. otherthan cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interline renul is settled on a per diem and line 
haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules" or would be so settled if used by anoiher railroad 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

4S 

49 

so 

SI 

52 

S3 
S4 

55 

Crau 
Check 

Changes dunng year 
(concluded) 

Units ivtiied from 
service of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

reclassiricalion 

(h) 

22 

1,789 

1,172 

456 

82 

810 

3,987 

147 

16 

538 

66 

63 

77 

0 

1^ 
9,254 

54 
9,308 

Umu ai close of year 

OwnedandUsed 

ll) 

62 

6.499 

16,793 

9,060 

4,127 

15,787 

43,954 

3,349 

430 

1,093 

953 

400 

1.846 

A 

2.492 
106.849 

4 1 4 

107.263 

Leased from 
' othen 

0) 

0 

2 

36 

99 
137 

H I 

Total m service of icspondeni 
(eol (i)AO» 

Time-mileaie 
tan 

(kl 

62 

6,499 

16,795 

9,060 

4.127 

15,787 

43,954 

3,349 

430 

1,093 

953 

400 

1.882 

2,591 
106,982 

N/A 

106,982 

AUodier 

(1) 

4 

4 
414 
418 

Aggregate capacity 
of umu leported 

1 in col (k) All) 
(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

3,400 

497,751 

1,263,883 
-

812,489 
383,066 

1,562,686 

4,369,602 

303.437 

29,222 

57,010 

44.305 

31.952 

172,571 

400 

187,761 
9,719.535 

N/A 

9.719.535 

Leased to othen 

(n) 

19 

0 

75 

0 

6 

0 
lUU 

u 
• - 1 0 0 ' " 

Line 
No 

36 

J7 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

S3 
54 

55 

1 1 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coaliaaed 

UNrre OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
Na 

56 

57 

51 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 

j70 

Cross 
Check Class of equipment and cat designations 

(a) 

FUMTING EQUIPMENT 

rnigboats. cat ferries, etc.] 

Non-self-propelled vessels 
(Car noats, lighters, etc.] 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 
HICinVAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis ZL _ Z67.. Z68., Z69. 
DryvanU2. . ,Z . . ,Z6 . , 1-6 
Flai bed U 3 . . , Z 3 . . 
Open bed U 4 . . . Z 4 . . 
Mechanical refrigeiator US. _, ZS. . 
Bulk hopper U 0 . . . Z 0 . . 
Insulated U 7 . „ Z 7 . . 

Tank'ZO.., U 6 L -
Other trailer and container 

(Special equipped dry van U9. . , 
Z8 . . ,Z9 . . ) 

Traaor 
Truck 

TOTAL Oines 59 to 69) 

Umis in service of respon­
dent at beginnuig of year 

Per diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

AU otheis 

(0 

3 

4 
7 

310 
4.743 

9 0 
1 

2 
4 

15 

5.095 

Changes during the year 

Units installed 

New uniti 
purchased 
or buill 

(d) 

0 

1 1 2 ' 

1 1 2 

New 
units 

leased from 
othen 

(e) 

1.139 
420 

1.559 

Rebuilt uniu 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 
lewrinen into 

prapeity accounts 

(D 

AU other units, 
including reclassi­
fication and sec­
ond hand umts 
puichased or 

leased from olhecs 

(8) 

97 

97 

Line 
No 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
• Musi have fitting code "CN" to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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TM. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT • 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

No. 
Craas 

Chaoges duiing y 
(eoncluded) 

Units leiiiad fran 
l O f l 

iKlassifieauaa 

(h) 

Umu at close of year 

Owned and used 

(il 

Leased from 

0) 

Total in serviee of icspondem 
(col (i) A ifl) 

todiem 

(k) 

AUodier 

0) 

Aggregaie capacity 
of umu leponed 
in col. (k) A (I) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

Leased to odien 

(a) 

Luie 
No. 

N/A 56 

57" N/A 
4 

T N/A 

2 308 1,139 1,447 S9 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

4.553 420 4V973 164.914 
20 20 TTT 

46 

15 15 659 

401 4.903 1.559 6.462 166.704 
NOTES AND REMARKS 
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710S. U N n COST o r E Q U I P M E N T INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(DoOan ta ThMMaadi) 

1. Cive pamculan as requested, separaiely, (br die vanous classes of new umu and rebuih uniu of equipmeni insulled by respondent during die yeat If 
•oiannatiaa Rgardmg die cost of any umu installed is not complete al lime of filing of repon. die uniu should be omined, but reference to die number of umu 
ommed ShouU be given m a fooiooie. die details as to cost 10 be given in die repon ofdie following year The cost of umu under constructional die close of die 
year should noi be reflected m diis schedule even diougb pan of Uw rosi appean in die piopeny accouni for ihe year Indicaie in column (e) whedier an 
iasiaUaticB represenis equipmeai purchased (P), bnUi er rebiult by coomct in outside laUroad shopa ( O , or buill or rebuih ia company or system shops 
0 } indudiag naitt acqoind through capitaliied leases (L). 

2. In cohimn (a) Ust eacfa class at type of locomotive unit, car, or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line By class is meam die standard classificauon used 
to distmguish lypes of locomotive umtt, ficighi can or odier equipmeni adopied by die Association of Amencan Railroads, and should uielude physical 
chaiacieiistics icquesied by Schedule 710. Locomotive umu should be identified as lo power souree. wheel anangemeni. and honepower per unit, such as 
ouhiple-Tupose d n e l kcomotive A unm (B-B), 2S00 HP Can should be idemified as to special consuucnon or service chaiactensiics, such as 
ahoninum-coveicd hopper car (LO), steel boican-special service (XAP). eic. For TOFC/COFC show type ofequipmeni as enumented n Schedule 710 

3 . In cohimn (c) show die leial weight in tons of 2.000 pounds The weighl of die equipmenl acquired should be die weight empty. 
4 . H K cost should be die compleie cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling chaiges. 
5. Data for dus scfaeduie should be confined to die uniu reponed in Schedule 710. columns (c) and (e) for Ioeomoiive uoiu, passenger-tnin can and company 

mvice can and cohmms (d) aad (f) for freight train can , floating equipmem and highway revenue equipmeni Disclose new umu in die upper section of this 
achedule aad in die lower section disckne rebuill umu acquirad or rewnnen uuo die respondeni's accoums. The leim " tew" as used herem shall mean a unit or 
•nils placed ia service for the fim lime on any lailioid. 

6. AU anequipped boacan acquiied in whole or in pan widi iacemive per diem funds should be reponed on sepanie lines and appr^tiaiely idemified by 
ftaooMe or sub-headim. ^ ^ ^ U^^TS 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

S 
6 
7 

> 
9 

10 

II 
12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

2S 

C l a H V c q u i p o m 

(a) 

SD 60 6-Axle 4000 HP 
GP 60 6-Axle 3800 HP 
Mark V Tra i l e r (Z) 
AlumlTium Coal Gondolas CGT) 
Heavy Duty F l a t s (FMS) 
Coil Shield Gondolas (GBSR) 
Covered Hoppers (LO) 
Centerbeam F l a t s (FBC) 

TOTAL 

Number ef uniB 

(b) 

50 
5 

112 
331 

7 
60 
30 

1 

596 

Total weighl 
(tons) 

(c) 

7.188 
975 
969 

7,318 
462 

2,114 
1,068 

32 

N/A 

Tout COSI 

(d) 

57.691 
6.158 
2.909 

14.090 
1.2W 
3.540 
2.100 

46 

87,828 

MedMdof 

acquisition 

(see insttuctioos) 

(e) 

P 
P 
P 
P 

P 
P 

P 
P 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

23 

REBUILT UNITS | 

26 
27 

2S 
29 
30 

31 
33 
33 
34 

33 
36 
37 

38 
39 

50-Ton Boxcars (XP) 
lOO-Ton Covered Hoppers (LO) 
Depressed Center F l a t c a r fFO^ 
SO-Tot^ B o x c a r s TXP'i 
SO-Ton Boxcars XL) 

TOTAL 

GRANDTOTAL 

32 
50 

1 
13 

2 

98 
fi94 

1.855 
1.650 

64 
731 
117 

N/A 
N/A 

725 
412 

44 
269 

25 

1.475 
69.303 

C 
C 
C 
c 
c 

N/A 
N/A 

26 
27 

2S 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37_ 

31 
39 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Give paniculars of all nils applied dunng ihe year in connecnun widi dw con*inictioa of new mck. 
In cohimn (a) classify thr kmd of n i l applied as folloivs: 

(1) New sieel n i l s . Bessemer process 
(2) New sieel ni ls, open-heanh piueess 
(3) New n i l s , special al loy idescnbe moic ful lv in a fouinuie) 
(4) ReUy nils 

3 Renins in columns (ct and (() shuuld be icponed in WHOLE numbers. Fracnons uf less than one-half should be disreganled. and fiactions of one-half or 
ame should be counted as one. 

3. The icninis in colunuu (d) and ih) shiHild include ihe rosi of luading ai ihc poini of puichase ready fur ihipmem. die fieight charges paid foreign lines, and 
die COSI of handling nils in gcncnl supplv and «iongc yard> Tlic cnsi uf unloading, hauling over earner's own lines, and placing die n i b m iracks and of Mm 
setvice in connecuon wnh ihr disinbuiiun uf ihe n i l khuuld MN be included in ihis .chedule 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
} 
4 

6 

t 
9 

10 
II 
12 
13 
|4 

IS 
16 
17 

111 
19 
20 
21 
72 
23 
24 
29 
26 
27 
28 
29 
3D 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3S 
36 

Class 
of 
n i l 

(al 

1 

4 

4 

4 

4 

1 4 

1 

4 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING 1 
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS ETC | 

Weighl uf n i l 1 

Pounds 
per yanl 
of n i l 

Ihl 

132 

132 

131 

115 

112 

110 

100 

100 

Number 
uf ions 

i:.000 Ib) 

I d 

32 

596 

/ 

; 

N/A 635 

Tuul cost nf m l ap­
plied in running iracks. 
pasting irA-ks. cruss-

nvert. eic . dunng year 

Idl 

21 

70 

1 

92 

Avenge C M 
per lun 

13.000 Ib) 

le) 

645.84 

116.73 

113.82 

144.88 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY. 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weighl of n i l 

Pounds 
per yard 
of n i l 

(f) 

132 

132 

131 

115 

n ? 

110 

100 

100 

N/A 

Number 
oflons 

(3.000 lb) 

(S) 

1.599 

111 

43 

76 

473 

56 

5 

2.313 

Total cost of n i l ap­
plied in yard, stanon. 
leam. indusiry. and 

other twitching tracks 
during year 

(hi 

240 

13 

5 

3 

58 

7 

1 

^77 
Mumber o f mi les o f new runn ine i racks . oassin i i racks. CTOSS-overs. etc. . i n wh ich ' ra i l s were b i d 

Mumber o f mi les o f new va rd . s l a l i o n . l eam. i n d u ^ r e . and o ther swi tch ina Iracks in w h i c h rails were la id 

Tnck-mls of wcMcd n i l iiKMllMl nn tyatm ihii year 3 8 . 1 • inuI ta diw 1 3 » 2 5 3 . L 

Avenge cosi 
per ion 

(2.000 Ibl 

( l l 

149.79 

11/.29 

127.03 

126.11 

123.55 

116.14 

128.25 

141.37 
2.71 

10.66 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

4 

6 

2 
9 

ID 
II 
12 
13 
H 
IS 
16 
|7 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
IS 
26 
27 
28 
?9 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3S 

^ 
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-

Liae 
No. 

3 
4 

7 

. » 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

JJ 

a 
23 

34 

M 
26 

27 

72$. WEUIHT OF RAIL 
Ghre Ihc iwiBulan called for bckiw cDncemini ihe road and iracfc operaied by ihc rapondeni at ihe doae of the year. Only the raapond-

cm s gfoporiion orjomily owned mdeafc should be induded. Under "We^h i of n i l . * ' lhe various we«hu efraib should be given. Read and 
tncfc occupied under incfcage righi or other form of license should noi be induded herein, bui all road and iracfc held under any form of 
leax (trannng cadusive ponetsion lo the leuee) ahould be mduded. 

Wc«hior 
r u n per 

yard 
U) 

140 
136 
132' 
1^1 

i^n 
n s 
112 
110 
105 
100 

90 
85 
80 
75 
70 
AS 

60 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

3 S f 
3 6 ! 

r 
38_ 

"H 
40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

46 

47 

4« 

Line-haul com­
panas (mdes of 

main uack) 
(bl 

2.94 
382.99 

9523-90 
A R ^ . m 

^ A Q . I f i 
1350.21 
881.12 

Switching and lar-
mnal eompanw* 
mdeaefal l i radul 

(c> 

72.83 1 
12.55 

1059.83 
293.12 
431.00 

93.07 
I f iO .S f t 

3 3 . 0 7 
22.91 
5.00 

"̂  

Ramarka 

(d) 

. 

1 

• 

Line 
No. 

2 

4 

5 
i 

7 

8 

9 

to 

I I 

! " 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

32 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

r 
28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

3S 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

46 
47 

48 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 7SS 

Unit Train. Way Tram, and Threugh Train dau undar Itemi 2.3,4,6, aad 12 shall be obtained from eenduetor's wheel reports (lre«fat) or 
•milar reooids. Unii tram fcrviee is a spmaliied scheduled shuttle type serviee in equipmeni (Railraad or privately owned) dedicated le such 
service, moving between origin aad desunauon. The applicable larifls and/or oonmcts generally require that a spedTic minimum lenaage or 
quandty of carkads be lendered at a unit for shipment on one bill oflading or other shipping documenl in a solid train fer movement beiween 
origin and deitinaooa. Such larifK and/or oootraeis generally eonlain restricted deiention provisions and are subjed to lime-volume require­
ments which refleci Uw approxnutt capadly ef the umi uains for the stated penod. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primarily lo 
piher and distribute cart m road servioe tnd move ihem betweea way suuons or way pomu. Through Trtins are thete irami opented between 
two er mere major coneeninnoa or dittribuiion pomu. Do not iadude Umi Tram tutitlics in Wty and Through Traia sutitliet. A Work Train 
it I irara openied solely or prepoaderaady for the gurpote of tiaasporiiag compeny freighi, work equipment or eomptay employee* Suutues 
fbr Work Trams should be repaned uader Item 11 only. Suusiiet reliied lo eompany equipment, company employeet tad compaay fteight 
moving in uansponation trains aic net to be lepenad in lum II . bul aic te be reported in Items 4-17, 64M, 7-02, aad 8-04 aad S-05 u 
iaiirucicd ia aetet, L K. aad L. 

(A) Repen milet of rotd openied at dote ofyear. caehidiiig induatrial tracks, yard tracka, aad ddiagi. 
(B) A tram-mile a the movement oft tram t doiaaee ef 1 mik In computing inm-milet, fractions rcpretenimt leat than one-half mile thall 

be disregarded sad ether fractions contidercd u I mik. Tiaia Miks—Running shall be based on the anual disianee ma between lermmals and/ 
er suuoas tad thall be computed from the ofliciai time ubkt or dittinoe ubk*. Train-milet thall not be lacreated te cover the ruaaiag ef 
locomoUvct frem thopt to urminalt, doubling hilb, twitching, or other work ti wty lutiont, er fer the tcrvice ef helper or putber loceaietivct 
er of extn locomouvet on doubk-head or iripk-hctd traiat. When the earner'i iraint tre deioured ever foraign roadt, the miiei tbaO be com­
puied on the btttt of the miks actually run aad in accordance with the servioe performed. Tram-aiilet thall be kept tcpanuly for tiaiat haukd 
by tooomeuvet tad iraiat moved by moioreaii. 

(C> A momretr b a tdf-grepcikd unit oT equipmeat •'"•ig"*^ te cHry fteight er ptttrnger traffic, and b aot coatidered a loceiiietivc. 

(D) A loeomodve b teif-propelled uui ef equipmeai desigacd tokiy fer movmg other equipment. A locomotive uait-mik b t movemeat oft 
locomotive uaii t dwance ef 1 mik under nt own power. Indude milet nude by til toeemotive uaitt. Exdude miki mtde by moiorcan. Miks 
of kieomouves m helper tcrvice thall be computed oa the batb ef adual distance rua in tuch tcrvice. 

(E) All hxomotivet unii-miks in road tcrvice thall be based on the adual dittaiiGe run between lermiaab aad/or tutiont. Fellow iattrtietieat 
(Bl regtrdmg ftactiont tnd oflicaJ time ubkt foi compuung hwomotivc-atilct. 

(F) Train twiiching locomotivc-mifcs shall be computed at the ratt of 6 milet per hour fer the time tdually engaged ia tuch tervtee. Iadude 
miks VUowed uam loeomouves fer performing switching service tt terminab aad way tutieat. 

(C) Yard twiichiag locomotivt-aules shall be computed al the n u of 6 miks per hour fer the time actually engaged ia yard twitching tcrvice. 
Include miks allowed to yard hwomouvet fer iwiiebiag tcrvice ia yardt when regular twiiching service b mtinitinfid tad ia lermiail twiichmg 
and iransfer tcrvice. 

(H) Use car designations shown in Scheduk 710. Under Railrotd Owned tnd Letted ears, Iicmt 4-01 and 4-11. repon both foreign can aad 
respondems' own cars whik on the bne ofthe respondeni raiiroad. la Ilems 4-13 aad 4-15 repon the privstt-liae categories, miks for private-
line can (whether or not under railroad controO and thipper-owned cara. A ctr-mik • t movemeni oft unit of car equipmeni a dbttace of 1 
mile Repon mikt mtde by fliictn cirrying lotded highwty uaikn er empty highway trtikn moviag uader revenue billingi u loaded fteighi 
car-miks and mdes made by (btcan carrying other empty highwty traikn u empty freighi car-mikt. Exclude mikt made by motorean aad 
rapon miks made by business c m of other than reporung carrkr u tkeping car-mikt in Item 5-03. Repon mail, bxprett baggage can and com­
binanon can other ihan 542 combination can, ia Iiem 5-05. 

(I) Exdude from Item 4-01.4-11,4-13. and 4-15 car-milet ef work equipment, ctn canying company fteighi tad no-pcyment can moving ia 
irtnsporution utins. Include such car-miks m Iiem 4-17.4-18, and 4-19 No paymeni car-mik* an miles made by private-line can (other than 
nilroad conirolled) and ikppcrowned can lbr wNch die nilraad doa not ininbune die owner CO a loaded aad/of empty nik baas If Ihe pqnBCDl for Ae leaded 
miles uidudei dc empty mdes. Ae loaded nd enp^ miles should not be cooadered no-peymca car ariaa. 

(J) Repon miles acnially nin by pasicnger-iram cars in innsportaoon service. Passenger-uain car-miles include miles run by coaches and can 
m which puKngen an earned at regular tanff fares widioui exua charge for space occupied, miles run by combination passenger and baggage, 
passenger and mail, passenger and express: miles run by sleeping, parlor tnd other can for which an extn fare u charged; miles run tiy duuag. 
ctfc. and odier can devoted exchsively m die seiving of meals and other refreshmenu and by elifb, lounge, and observation can; aod mikt rua 
by odier ptsienger-nau cart where services are combhied such as baggage, exprett tad oail. 

(K) Frem condudon' er dispcichera' tnin reportt or other appropriate tource, compute weighl in lont (2,000 pounds. Item 6-01 iadudet 
weight of in Ioeomoiive uniu moved I mik in uintporuuen utint. Ton-milet of moiorcan thould be exduded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 raprcacat 
tons behind tocomotive umu (can and conienu, cabooses) moved one mik in tfansporuiion tnins (exduding noa-revenue grost lon-mikt). 
Non-revenue grots un-miks in transporution utint include work equipment tnd can carrying oompany freight (and iheir conunu). Uae ISO 
lbs. ts lhe average weight per passenger, and 4 tons u the average weight of conunu ef each head-end car. 

(L) From condudon' uain reporu or other approprute source, compute ton-milet ef freight Ton-miks represent the number ef lens ef 
revenue tnd non-revenue freighi moved one mik ia trantporutioa uain. Include net lon-milet m moiorcar iraint. Exchide 1.C.L thipmcai ef 
freighi handled in mixed baggage express cart. Total Ton-Mikt Revenue Freighi thould conetpond to the Ton-Milet reponed on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service representt ehpsed time of transporution irains (both ordinary and light) beiwen the time of leaving the intial termmab and 
the lime at the Tmal termmab, including uaint switching tt wty tutiont tnd debyt on road at thowa by conducton' er dbpatchen* uaia 
reporu Include time of motorcar service performed by uain kieomotivcs al terminab and way suuons. Repen ia lum 9-02 uain swiuhing 
houn induded m Item 9-01. Train switching b the time spent by the uain whik performing swiuhing service tt terminab aad way tutiont 
where no regular yard service b mainuined. A train hour b independent of the number of locomotivet ia the naia. 

Railrotd Annul Repon R-l 
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nSTBUCTIOIIS C0l«CaiHIR6 REHIRIS 10 BE HftDE II SCBEDULE 7SS-C0IICLUDED 

(R) Tard awiteUiis houra aro houra •zpeoded in •witehins aervice performed by yard erewa in yards where 
ragular awitchins aarvlea ia Baiatainad, iaeludins •witching tmd tranafar aervice in coimeetion with the 
transportatioa of reveoue and ineidentally of company freight. Boura in yard awitching are independent ot the 
mmjier of locoBotivea need. 

(0> Hork-train •ilea inside tha ailes run by trains engaged in coapany serviee sueh as official Inapection; 
Inapection traina for railway Co^nissioDers for which ao revenue is received; trains running speeial with fire 
apparatus to save earriar'a property deatmetion; trslaa n m for tranaporting tha earrior'a anployeea to and 
froa work lAen ao transportatian charge ia aade. wrecking traina; traina run aololy for the pirpose ot 
transporting eoeqiany aaterial; trains run for distributing aatorial and aupplies for use in connection with 
operstions: aad all other trains used in work-train services. Eaclode ailes run by loeoaotives triille engaged 
ineidentally in ewitehing eoeipany oateriala in conpany ahops or aaterial yards in connection with reguier yard 
switehing serviee or in switching equipaMot for repairs ia between yards and shops. 

(P) The aid>er of loaded freight cara shall be obtained froa the conductora' irtieel report and ahall be the 
BUB of all loaded cara handled by each train. For m a t u p l a . if a car oovas loaded (1) in a way train froa the 
origination pointa, (2) in two through traina, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, the total count 
of loaded cara would be four: two counts for tha aovaownts in the wey trains and two counts tor the aoveaents 
in through traina. Therefore, eech car originated or received froa e connecting carrier receives en initial 
count, plua one count for eaeh aubsequent ptayaieal tranafer between trains on respondents lines. Ro additional 
count ia given becauae of crew chenge or changea in track identification nimber unleas there is e physical 
transfer ot the ear between treins. Each car aoving under revenue billing ahall be conaldered es e loaded car. 

(0) Report vehicle (TDFC trailers/containers, •utooobilea and trueka) loaded and unloaded to and froa TOFC 
and tailtiple level freight cars when the work ia perfomed et the rai Iroad'a expense. 

(B) Report the madier ot loaded revenue trailers/eontainera picked up , plua revenue trailers/contsiners 
delivered in TOFC/CaFC snd in highway interchange serviee, lAen the work is perfoxned et the railroads' expense. 
(Perfozned at railroads'a expense aeana that railroad aaqiloyees perfoza the aervlee or that the railroad hires 
B aubsidiary or outside contractor to pertora the service). Do not Include those trailer/containers which ere 
picked up or delivered by a ahlpper or aotor carrier etc. irtien a tariff proviaion requires the shlppet-aotor 
carrier etc. and not the reilroad perfoza that aervice. Rote: The count ahould reflect the trailer/contalnera 
for tAieh expenaea ia reported in Sehedule 417 Line 2 Coli^n (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Teznlnala, 
expense ot the reporting railroad. 

Itea 16, the tone loaded onto and unloaded froa aazlne veaaels st the 

(T) Report the total mariier of foreign railroad cars im line et the end of the year (except aucplus cars, 
see below). Foreign railroad cara refera to freight cars owned by ether railroads trtiose interline rentsl is 
settled on tlae (by hour) end actual line-haul aileaga charges under the Code ot Car Bire Rules. 

Carriera will be govemed by local conditians in detennining trtiether a car et an interchange point should 
be considered "on line". Unserviceable cars include cars on repair tracka undergoing or awaiting repairs. They 
include cara on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cara cm repair tracks undergoing or awaiting 
repairs switching, cars awaiting Doveoient to repair tracka beld in train yard (excluding cars irtiich are to be 
repaired in train yard without leas ot tiae), car aoving aeipty in traina en route to shop, and cars stored 
ewaiting disposition. 

Surplus ears are cars lAich are in serviceable condition for loading cm the last day of the year, but have 
not been placed for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an aiuiual average based on weekly count ot cars 
that have not been placed for loading within 48 houra. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
1 1 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
2 3 
24 
25 
2 6 
2 7 
26 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 
(a) 

1. MILES OF ROAD OPERATED (A) 
2. TRAIN MILES - RUNNING (B) 

2 - 0 1 UNIT TRAINS 
2 - 0 2 WAY TRAINS 
2 - 0 3 THROUGHTRAINS 
2 - 0 4 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2 - 0 5 MOTORCARS (C) 
2 - 0 6 TOTAL, ALL TRAINS (lines 5. 6) 

3. LOCOMOTIVE UNIT MILES (D) 
ROAD SERVICE (E) 

3-01 UNIT TRAINS 
3-02 WAY TRAINS 
3 - 0 3 THROUGHTRAINS 
3 - 0 4 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 
3-11 TRAIN SWITCHING (F) 
3-21 YARD SWITCHING (G) 
3 - 3 1 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11. 12. 13) 

4. FREIGHT CAR-MILES (thousands) (H) 
4 - 0 1 RR OWNED AND LEASED-LOADED 
4 - 0 1 0 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4 - 0 1 1 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
4 - 0 1 2 BOX-EQUIPPED 
4 - 0 1 3 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4 - 0 1 4 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED 
4 - 0 1 5 HOPPER-COVERED 
4 - 0 1 6 HOPPER-O/T-GENERAL SERVICE 
4 - 0 1 7 HOPPER-O/T-SPECIAL SERVICE 
4 - 0 1 6 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL 
4 - 0 1 9 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
4 - 0 2 0 FLAT-TOFC/COFC 
4 - 0 2 1 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4 - 0 2 2 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE 
4 - 0 2 3 FLAT-ALLOTHER 
4 - 0 2 4 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
4 - 0 2 5 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Freight train 
(b) 
14 .703 

XXXXXXXX 
3 .198 ,545 
6 .582 ,627 

29 .334 ,249 
41 ,115 .621 

41 ,115 .621 
XXXXXXXX 

xxxxxxxx 
10 ,937 .777 
18 ,221 ,445 
82 .118 ,648 

111 ,277 ,870 
3 .974 ,142 

11 .837 ,263 
127 ,089 ,275 

xxxxxxxx 
xxxxxxxx 

0 
60 .526 

140 .597 
51 ,865 
20 ,764 

107 ,328 
357 .579 

4 8 . 0 3 7 
4 . 3 3 2 
6 ,559 

50 ,593 
15 .991 

1.002 
20 ,955 

102 ,725 
9 8 8 . 8 5 3 

Pass, train 
(c) 

23 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

66 .820 
66 .820 

66 .820 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

66 .820 
66 ,820 

xxxxxx 

66 ,820 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
1 1 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 
2 2 
2 3 
2 4 
25 
2 6 
2 7 
2 8 
2 9 
3 0 

• 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

3 1 
3 2 
33 
34 
3 5 
3 6 
3 7 
3 8 
3 9 
4 0 
4 1 
4 2 
4 3 
4 4 
4 5 
4 6 

4 7 
4 8 
4 9 
5 0 
5 1 
5 2 
5 3 
5 4 
55 
5 6 
5 7 
5 8 
5 9 
6 0 
6 1 
6 2 
6 3 
6 4 

Cross 
Check 

item description 
(a) 

4 - 1 1 RR OWNED AND LEASED EMPTY 
4 - 1 1 0 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4 - 1 1 1 BOX-PLAIN 50-F(X>T AND LONGER 
4 - 1 1 2 BOX-EOUiPPED 
4 - 1 1 3 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4 - 1 1 4 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED 
4 - 1 1 5 HOPPER-OOVERED 
4 - 1 1 6 HOPPER-O/T-GENERAL SERVICE 
4 - 1 1 7 HOPPER-O/T-SPECIAL SERVICE 
4 - 1 1 8 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL 
4 - 1 1 9 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
4 - 1 2 0 FLAT-TOFC/COFC 
4 - 1 2 1 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4 - 1 2 2 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE 
4 - 1 2 3 FLAT-ALLOTHER 
4 - 1 2 4 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
4 - 1 2 5 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 
4 - 1 3 PRIVATE LINE CARS - LOADED (H) 
4 - 1 3 0 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4 - 1 3 1 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
4 - 1 3 2 BOX-EQUIPPED 
4 - 1 3 3 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4 - 1 3 4 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED 
4 - 1 3 5 HOPPER-COVERED 
4 - 1 3 6 HOPPER-O/T-GENERAL SERVICE 
4 - 1 3 7 HOPPER-O/T-SPECiAL SERVICE 
4 - 1 3 6 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL . 
4 - 1 3 9 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
4 - 1 4 0 FLAT-TOFC/COFC 
4 - 1 4 1 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4 - 1 4 2 FLAT-GENERALSERVICE 
4 - 1 4 3 FLAT-ALLOTHER 
4 - 1 4 4 TANK UNDER 22.000 GALLONS 
4 - 1 4 5 TANK - 22.000 GALLONS AND OVER 
4 - 1 4 6 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
4 - 1 4 7 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freight train 
(b) 

XXXXXXXX 
0 

4 9 . 4 4 5 
137 .645 

5 5 , 8 9 0 
22 ,244 

111 ,555 
3 4 7 , 4 8 6 

5 0 , 2 4 2 
3 .320 
6 ,113 
9 ,243 

10 ,070 
1,857 

2 3 . 3 8 2 
8 .258 

8 3 6 , 7 5 0 
XXXXXXXX 

0 
11.494 

2 5 
2 5 7 

15 
91 .474 

1.204 
9 0 1 

0 
1.015 

2 0 1 , 4 1 8 
97 ,386 

4 5 
11 ,250 

101 ,990 
3 4 , 1 3 2 

3 7 5 
5 5 2 , 9 8 1 

Pass, train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
3 6 
3 7 
38 
39 
4 0 
4 1 
4 2 
4 3 
4 4 
45 
4 6 

4 7 
4 8 
4 9 
5 0 
5 1 
5 2 
5 3 
5 4 
55 
5 6 
5 7 
5 8 
5 9 
6 0 
6 1 
6 2 
6 3 
6 4 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
66 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 
(a) 

4-15 PRIVATE LINE CARS-EMPTY (H) 
4-150 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4-151 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
4-152 BOX-EQUIPPED 
4-153 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4-154 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED 
4-155 HOPPER-COVERED 
4-156 HOPPER-Oa-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-157 HOPPER-O/T-SPECIAL SERVICE 
4-158 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL 
4-159 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
4-160 FLAT-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4-162 FLAT-GENERALSERVICE 
4-163 FLAT-ALLOTHER 
4-164 TANK UNDER 22,000 GALLONS 
4-165 TANK - 22.000 GALLONS AND OVER 
4-166 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4-17 WORK EQUIPMENT CAR-MILES 
4-18 NO PAYMENT CAR-MILES (1) * 
4-19 TOTAL CAR-MILES BY TRAIN TYPE 
4-190 UNIT TRAINS 
4-191 WAY TRAINS 
4-192 THROUGHTRAINS 
4-193 TOTAL (iines 85-87) 
4-20 CABOOSE MILES 

Freight train 
(b) 

XXXXXXXX 
0 

3,764 
26 

272 
17 

93,345 
1.137 
1,183 

0 
1,048 

35,472 
64,079 

43 
12,831 

100,536 
36,056 

349 
350,158 

27,286 
72,669 

XXXXXXXX 
270,090 
176,033 

2.382.574 
2.828,697 

8,788 

Pass, train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
63 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

* Total number of loaded miies 80,844 and emotv milee 5,318 bv roadrailer reported above on 
lines 29 and 45 respectively, rather than line 84. 

Note: Total car miies should include no payment and work equipment car miles lines 83 & 84. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

96 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
1 13 
114 

l i s 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check 

1 

\ 

Item description 
(a) 

6. GROSS TON MILES (Thousands) (K) 
6-01 ROAD LOCOMOTIVES 
6-0 2 FREIGHT TRAINS, CRS., CNTS. & CABOOSE 
6-020 UNIT TRAINS 
6-021 WAY TRAINS 
6-022 THROUGHTRAINS 
6-03 PASSENGER-TRAINS, CRS. & CNTS. 
6-04 NON-REVENUE 
6-05 TOTAL (iines 98-103) 

7. TONS OF FREIGHT (Thousands) 
7-01 REVENUE 
7-0 2 NON-REVENUE 
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106) 

8. TON-MILES OF FRIEGHT (Thousands) (L) 
8-01 REVENUE-ROAD SERVICE 
8-02 REVENUE-LAKE TRANSFER SERVICE 
8-03 TOTAL (iines 108, 109) 
8-04 NON-REVENUE-ROAD SERVICE 
8-05 NON-REVENUE-LAKE TRANSFER SERV. 
8-06 TOTAL (iines 111, 112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REV AND NON-REV (iines 110,113) 

9. TRAIN HOURS (M) 
9-01 ROADSERVICE 
9-02 TRAIN SWITCHING 

10. TOTAL YARD SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. TRAIN-MILES WORK TRAINS (O) 

11-01 LOCOMOTIVES 
11-02 MOTORCARS 

12. NUMBER OF LOADED FREIGHT CARS (P) 
12-01 UNIT TRAINS 
12-02 WAY TRAINS 
12-03 THROUGHTRAINS 

13. TOFC/COFC-NO. OF REV. TRLS. & CONT. LOADED & UNLOADED (Q) 
14. MULTI-LEVEL CARS-NO. OF MTR. VEH. LOADED AND UNLOADED (Q) 
15. TOFC/COFC-NO. OF REV TRLS. PICKED UP AND DELIVERED (R) 
16. REVENUE TONS-MARINE TERMINAL (S) 

16-01 MARINE TERMINALS - COAL 
16-02 MARINE TERMINALS-ORE 
16-03 MARINE TERMINALS-OTHER 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. NUMBER OF FOREIGN PER DIEM CARS ON LINE (T) 
17-01 SERVICEABLE 
17-02 UNSERVICEABLE 
17-03 SURPLUS 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight train 
(b) 

xxxxxxxx 
18.043,370 
xxxxxxxx 
22,881,218 
12,909,958 

167,318,099 

1.704,556 
222,857,201 

XXXXXXXX 
260,843 

•1,613 
262,456 

XXXXXXXX 
107,173,029 

107,173,029 
296,033 

296,033 
107,469,062 

XXXXXXXX 
2,129.674 

308,719 
1,31.6.474 

XXXXXXOC 
.•-.9,4"9,908 
." 

XXXXXXXX 
•53 9:212 

2,9.30-r594 
5.828.949 
1,222','277 
1,073,856 

42.769 
XXXXXXXX 
39.597,000 

39,597.000 
XXXXXXXX 

18,998 
332 

0 
19,330 

Pass, train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
8,687 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

32,985 
XXXXXX 

41,672 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

^xxxxxx 
••.'xxxxxx 

xxxxxx^. 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx •' 
xxxxxx . 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

. 118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having concrol of tbe accounting of the respondent. This 
report shall also be verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states 
that such ofTicer has no control over the respondent's accounting and reporting. 

OATH 
C o be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondenO 

Commonwealth ofVlrglnla 
a t y of Norfolk 

Jphn p. lHathT>pfff makes oath and says that he is Vice President and ControUer of Norfolk Southern Combined 
Railroad Subsidiaries fsee page 4 of ICC Annual Report R-l'>: that it is his duty lo have supervision over the books of accounts 
of the respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept; that he knows that such books have been kept in 
good faith during the period covered by this report; that he knows that the entries contained in this report relating to 
accounting matters have been prepared in accordiance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads 
and other accounting and reponing direaives of this Conunission; that he believes that all odier sutements of fact conuined 
in this report are true, and that this report is a correct and complete sutement, accurately taken from the books and records, of 
the business and affairs of the above-named respondent during the period of time from and including lanuary 1.1992. to and 
including Decefflber ^ 1 . 1992. 

(Sj^ature of afTianO 

Subscribed and swom to before me a >̂̂ «g«-y Piih|tr in and for the Sute and City above named, this 31SMa^ of M""'*' 
12S3- My commission expires December M. 199^. 

' Use an 
LS. "' 

impression^seal u - . .v . i J< .^ . .Q i^^ , ,^ , , . /^ 
(Simature o(/ofricer authorized to administer oaths) 

"̂  -" SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
^ ' CBy the president or other chief officer of the respondenO 

Commonwealth of Virginia 
a t y of Norfolk 

David R. Goode makes oath that says that he is President and Chief Execuave Officer of Norfolk Southern Combined 
Railroad Subsidiaries (see page 4 of ICC Annual Report R-lV that be has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he 
believes that all sutements of fact conuined in the said report are true, and that the said report is a correa and complete 
sutement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its property during the period of 
time from and including lanuarv 1.1992. tp and including December 31. 1992. 

(Signature of affianO 

Subscribed and swom to before me a Xn^ary Piihllr in and for the Sute and City above named, this wii-t day of March. 
1993. My commission expires Deceniber W.. 1993. 

' Use an 
L& 

impr&s&ion seal ^ "^ "• < nU . . r I ^-;^^^6^.^Xl> 
orized to administer oaths) 

-\ -̂̂  
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MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addresied 

Name Tide 

Dale of letter 
or telegram 

Month Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

Answer 
needed 

Answer | 

Dale of letter 

Month Day Year 

File num­
ber of 

lener or 
telegnm 

CORRFXrriONS 

Dale 
conecnon 

Monih 

V 
Day 

7B 
Year 

^ 9 

Page 

7 

Aulhoniy 

Lener or lele­
grun of — 

Mondi 

*/-
Day 

^3 
Year 

' irZ 

Officer sending leiter or lelegram 

Name \ 

l-.Ci.A'\iDe-e)fA\ 
Title 

Ofii^OffiS 

Commission 
file aumber 

Clerfc making 
correction 

Name ^ 

( s ^ 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreaauon 
Road and equipment leased 

From oihers 
Improvemenii lo -
To oihers 

Owned and used -
Accruals-Raihvay lax • 
Analysis of laxes-
Applicatun of funds-Source-
Balance sheel - " 
Capital siock-
Car, Ioeomoiive, and floaiiag equipmeni-Classiricaiion • 
Changes in financial poiiiion 
Company service equipment • 
Compensating balances and shon-ierm borrowing • 

arrangements • • -— -— 
Consumption of fiiel by mocive-power units 
Contingent assets and liabilities — 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debt hoMings 
Deprejiaiion base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From oihers 
Improvemenis lo • 
Toothers 
Owned and used • 

Electric locomotive equipment at close ofyear--' 
Eiiuipmeni—classified • 

-Company service -•—• 
Floating 
FieighMiain cars — 
Highway icvenue equipmenl • 
hssenger-tiain can -— 

Inventory 
Owned-Not in servioe of respondent — -

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From others — • -
Improvements 10-

Reserve--——— 
To others--' 

Reserve-
Equipment—Owned, depreciation base rales • 

Reserve 
Expenses—railway operaimg-
Extraordinary uems 
Federal income laxes 
Financial position—Changes in -
Floating equipment 
Fieight can loaded — 
Ficighi-inin can 
Fieight car-miles ——-
Ftel consumed diesel • 

Cosi 
Funded debl (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and sureiyships--——-
Identity of respondent 

PafieNu. 

38 
38 
41 
3S 
63 
63 
21 

5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 
8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

Ilems in selected income and retained earnings aooounts 
Investments in common siocks of afTiliated companies -
Investments and advances of afniiated companies —-—--

Railway properly used in transporution service 42-43 
Road and equipmeni — —_ 32-33 

Changes during year 32-33 

66 
2 

65 
30 

26-29 

Leased property-improvements made during the 
yea r— 32-33 

Leases • 
Locomotive equipmeni' 

Electric and other — 
Consumption of fuel diesel 

Locomotive unit miles 
Mileage-Aveiage of road operated ' 

Of main tracks — 
Of new iracks in which rails were laid ' 
Of new iracks in which ties weie laid ~ • — 

Miscellaneous items in retained income aeeounu for the 
ytar 
Moiorcar car miles 
Motor rail ean owned or leased 
Nei income • -
Oath 
Opeiaiing expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Sutistics (See Statistics) 

Ordinaiy income -—' 
Privaie line ean loaded ' 
Private line can empty -
Rails — 

Laid in replaeement' 
Charges to operating expenses • 

Additional tiacks, new lines, and enensioiis —• 
Miles of new track in which rails were laid — 
Weight of 

Railway—Opeiating expenses 
Railway—Opeiaiing revenues —-— -
Resulu of Operatioiu 
Retained income unappiopriated 

Miscellaneous items in accounu for year • 
Revenues 

Freight 
Rusenger ~ 

Road and equipment—Investment in 
ImprovemenU to leased prepeny -— • 

Reserve —— 
Leased to others—Depreciation base and rales • 

Owned-Depreciation base and rases —— 
Reserve ™ —-

Used-Depredation base and rates • 
Reserve — 

Road—Mileage opented at dose of year ——-
By Sutes aad Temiones ———— 

Securities (see Investmenu) 
Shon-ierm bonowing amngemenu—Compensating 
balances and — — -
Sinking funds 
Source and application of working capital ~ 
Spedalized service subschedule 
Suiemeni of changes in finandal position ——— 
Stock ouutanding ——— — _ _ _ _ 

Changes during year 
Number of security holden -
Ibial voting power 

Wue per share 
Voting righu • 
Supporting schedule—Road • 
Suretyships—Guaranties and' 
Ties laid in replacement • 
Ties—Additional tracks, new lines, and eitensions • 
Hacks operated at dose of year 

Page No 
61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

87 

6S 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
CO 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 

3-4 
3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
r 
74 
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INDEX - Condiiucd 

Miles of, at dose of year — 
Itack and irafTic conditions • 
I tain hours, yard switching • 
"Ham miles - ™ . . . . . . . 
Ibns of freighi • 

Page No 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 

Ibn-miles of frdghl 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailen and coniainen 

loaded and unloaded ———— —— 
Voting powen and dections —— 
Wdght of rail 

Page No. 
97 

97 
3 

90 
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